
Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees  
AGENDA: Monthly Meeting for May 2014 
 

7:30 PM CALL TO ORDER 
  
                   MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 COMMENTS 
  Public Comment 
  Board Comment 
  Director’s Comment 
  
   AGENDA CHANGES 
 
 MINUTES APPROVAL – April 16, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 
           April 26, 2014 Retreat Meeting Minutes     
                             
 REPORTS 
 Library Advisory Board Report:   Middleburg Advisory Board, Jeff Baldwin  
                            Library Branch Board Report:       Middleburg Library Branch Manager, Sheila Whetzel                                       
                   Director’s Report:                      Library Director, Chang Liu 
  

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 II 01 Brain Teaser 
  

 II 02 Library Policies 
  
 II 03 Formation of Committees  
         (FY 2016 Budget, Naming Policy, Strategic Planning)   
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

 AI 01 Thomas Balch Contract 
 
 AI 02 Extension of the Strategic Plan 
 
 AI 03 Library Facility Standards  
  
 AI 04 Revision to the Rules of Order 
 

                       
ADJOURNMENT  

 
DATE & TIME: May 21, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. 
LOCATION: Thomas Balch Library, 208 West Market Street, Leesburg VA 20176 
ACCOMMODATIONS:  To request a reasonable accommodation for any type of disability, please call 703-777-0368. Three days 
prior notice is requested. 

  AGENDA: 2014-5-21 
  Page 1 of 1 



Loudoun County Public Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

April 16, 2014 
 

 
The regular monthly meeting of the Loudoun County Library Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, April 16, 2014, at 7:30 P.M., at the Rust Library, 380 Old Waterford Road NW, 
Leesburg, VA 20176 the Chair and Secretary were both present.   
 
Present: Mark Miller, Chair 
 Jackquelyn Veith, Vice Chair 
 Chang Liu 
 Thomas Jensen 
 Joseph Maio 
 Nancy Nuell 
   
Absent: Larry Stepnick 
 Mary Pellicano 
 Sean Mallon 
     

I. CALL TO ORDER 
Presiding Chair, Mr. Mark Miller called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM and asked for a 
moment of silence. 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There was no public comment. 
 

III. BOARD COMMENTS 
Trustee, Ms. Nuell wished everyone happy National Library Week and thanked the library 
staff for their dedicated service to the Loudoun County Public Library System.  
Board Vice Chair, Ms. Jackquelyn Veith thanked the library staff and stated that this should 
be National Library Month instead. 
Trustee, Mr. Jensen wished everyone happy National Library Week.  Mr. Jensen stated that 
the Friends of the Gum Spring Library held their second annual book sale on Friday March 
28, Saturday March 29 and Sunday March 30.  
Board Chair, Mr. Miller thanked the library staff for their hard work and wished everyone a 
happy National Library Week. Mr. Miller commended the staff that was involved in the 
preparation of the FY 2015 Library Budget. Mr. Miller highlighted that there was a 1.7% 
overall increase in the FY 2015 budget.  Mr. Miller requested the Library Board and library 
staff begin working on processes for the FY 2016 budget.  Mr. Miller stated at the next board 
meeting he would be asking for Trustees and staff to serve on an ad hoc budget committee. 
DIRECTOR’S COMMENT  
Library Director, Ms. Liu thanked the Library Board of Trustees for treating library staff with 
lunch for National Library Week.  Ms. Liu stated in celebration of National Library Week staff 
are allowed to bring a family member to work with them for one day.  Ms. Liu announced 
that the Lovettsville Town Mayor and Town Council presented a proclamation for National 
Library Week to Loudoun County Public Library at the Town Council meeting, which was 
held on Thursday, April 10 at the Lovettsville Library.  

Ms. Liu congratulated Deputy Director, Mike Van Campen for graduating from Leadership 
Loudoun.   

Ms. Liu announced that she was invited to attend the ALA Future of Libraries Summit at the 
Library of Congress.   

Library Board of Trustees Minutes                              Page 1 04/16/2014 



Ms. Liu invited the Trustees to attend the Library Staff Development Day which will be held 
on Friday, April 25 from 9 AM to 4 PM at the Gum Spring Library.  

AGENDA CHANGES 
Mr. Miller asked for agenda changes.  Ms. Nuell moved to amend the agenda and add 
Information Item 04, Public Art Donation, the motion was seconded and approved by a vote 
of 4-0-0-3, (yes/abstain/no/not present). 
 
READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Mr. Miller requested a motion to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2014 Library Board of 
Trustees regular meeting. Mr. Maio moved to approve the minutes as presented, the motion 
was seconded.  Ms. Veith requested a friendly amendment to the meeting minutes, to have 
her last name spelled correctly. The motion to adopt corrected minutes of the March 19, 
2014 Library Board of Trustees regular meeting was seconded and approved by a vote of 4-
1-0-3. 
REPORTS 
A. FRIENDS OF LOVETTSVILLE LIBRARY   

The Lovettsville Library Friends Group Chair, Ms. Allison Frederick-Harteis reported on 
behalf of the friends group. The report was received and placed on file.  

B. LOVETTSVILLE LIBRARY    
The Library Branch Manager, Ms. Catherine Hall reported on behalf of the Lovettsville 
Library.  The report was received and placed on file.  

C. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
The Director’s Report was presented by the Library Director, Ms. Chang Liu. The report 
was received and placed on file. 

IV. INFORMATION ITEMS 
II01 Brain Teaser: 
Ms. Nuell presented the Brain Teaser in honor of Gabriella Miller.  
 

II02 FY 2015 Budget: 
Ms. Liu reported that the Board of Supervisors approved and adopted the FY 2015 budget.  
In the FY 2015 adopted budget the Board of Supervisors approved an increase of $150,000 
to the library materials budget and an additional full time position of a Youth Services 
Programming Coordinator. 
 

Ms. Liu reported that the Board of Supervisors approved $750,000 of the Gum Spring 
proffer funding to be used to complete the Gum Spring collection.    
 

II03 Board Retreat Agenda: 
Ms. Liu asked the Trustees for agenda items for the Board Retreat.  Mr. Miller requested 
that Ms. Liu add FY 2016 budget and library policies as agenda items. Ms. Nuell requested 
that Ms. Liu add patron confidentiality to the retreat agenda.  Ms. Liu stated that the retreat 
is scheduled for Saturday, April 26, 2014 from 9 AM to 2 PM at the Library Administration 
building 102 North Street, Suite A, Leesburg, VA. 
 

II04 Public Art Donation: 
Mr. Miller reported that Ms. Liu has been contacted by Mr. Sanabria, the husband of 
Loudoun Artist Ms. Sherry Sanabria who recently passed away, about donating some of Ms. 
Sanabria’s art work to the Rust Library.  Mr. Miller stated that he will be contacting Mr. 
Sanabria directly to discuss the art work that he would like to donate.   
 
 
 

Library Board of Trustees Minutes                              Page 2 04/16/2014 



V. ACTION ITEMS 
AI01 Change of the June BOT Meeting: 
Mr. Miller requested that the Library Board of Trustees agree to change the date of the June 
board meeting to Tuesday, June 17, 2014.  Ms. Veith moved to change the June Library 
Board of Trustees meeting to Tuesday, June 17, 2014.  The motion was seconded and 
approved by a vote of 4-0-0-3.  

AI02 Executive Session: Director Evaluation Process 
Ms. Veith read the motion for convening into Executive Session.  

Pursuant to Section 2.1-344 of the Code of Virginia, I move that the Loudoun County 
Public Library Board of Trustees recess this public meeting and enter into executive 
session. The authority for this executive session is found in Section 2.1-344(a) 
Subsection 7. The purpose of the executive session is to consult with Library Director 
Ms. Liu regarding personnel matters. The motion was seconded and approved, by a 
vote of 4-0-0-3. 

Ms. Veith moved that the Resolution Certifying the Executive Session be adopted and 
reflected in the minutes of the public meeting.  Whereas, the Loudoun County Public 
Library Board of Trustees has this 16th day of April, convened in executive session by 
an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia 
Freedom of Information Act: 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Library Board of Trustees does hereby certify   
that to the best of each members’ knowledge, (1) only public business matters lawfully 
exempted from open meeting requirements under the Freedom of Information Act were 
discussed in the executive session to which this certification applies; and (2) only such 
public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the said executive 
session was convened were heard, discussed or considered by the Library Board of 
Trustees.  

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Miller requested a motion to adjourn. Mr. Maio moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:20 
PM. The motion was seconded and approved by a vote of 4-0-1-3. 
 
 

   Respectfully submitted by,        
 
 
 
Kelley Nelson 
Secretary 
 

Adopted by the Board in the meeting 
 
of    _________________________, 
                 (Date of Meeting) 
 
   _______________________ 
      (Signature of Presiding Officer) 
 

Library Board of Trustees Minutes                              Page 3 04/16/2014 



Loudoun County Public Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

April 26, 2014 
 

 
The Loudoun County Library Board of Trustees Retreat was held on Saturday, April 26, 2014, at 
9:00 A.M., at the Library Administration Building located at, 102 North Street NW, Suite A, 
Leesburg, VA 20176 the Chair and Secretary were both present.   
 
Present: Mark Miller, Chair 
 Jackquelyn Veith, Vice Chair 
 Chang Liu 
 Thomas Jensen 
 Joseph Maio 
 Nancy Nuell 
 Larry Stepnick 
 Sean Mallon 
   
Absent: Mary Pellicano 
  
     

I. CALL TO ORDER 
Presiding Chair, Mr. Mark Miller called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM and asked for a 
moment of silence. 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There was no public comment. 

III. FY 2014 LIBRARY OVERVIEW 
Library Director Ms. Chang Liu presented a PowerPoint presentation on the State of the 
Library.  The topics discussed and reviewed in the presentation were: 

• Accomplishments 
• Expansion of Middleburg Library 
• Transformation of Library Space 
• Gum Spring Library 
• Technology Upgrades 
• Programs 
• Collections 
• Outstanding Staff 
• Working Together 
• Loudoun County Public Library Vision 
 Community 
 Reading and Learning 
 Innovation 
 Customer Service Excellence 

 

IV. PATRON CONFIDENTIALITY 
Ms. Liu provided a document to the Trustees that answered questions regarding how 
Loudoun County Public Library System safeguards patrons’ records.  

Library Board of Trustees Retreat Minutes                              Page 1 04/26/2014 



V. STRATEGIC PLAN 
Ms. Liu provided the Trustees with a copy of the current Strategic Plan.  She recommended 
that the Trustees reaffirm the current Strategic Plan. The Trustees decided to table the 
Strategic Plan until the May 21, 2014 Library Board of Trustees meeting.  During the May 
21, 2014 board meeting the board will vote to re-adopt and extend the current Strategic Plan 
until June 30, 2015. The Board Chair will establish an ad hoc committee to revise the 
Strategic Plan and this committee will need to present the final draft to the board by 
December 2014.  

VI. FY 2016 BUDGET PREPARATION 
Mr. Miller stated that the Library Board of Trustees will need to begin working on the FY 
2016 budget in June 2014.  Mr. Miller opened the floor for discussion on best practices for 
the FY 2016 budget process. Mr. Miller stated by June 2014 he will establish an ad hoc 
committee consisting of two Trustees, library staff and key networking partners to serve on 
the FY 2016 Budget Think Tank Committee.   
Ms. Liu reported that she is scheduled to present the proposed facility standards for libraries 
to the Fiscal Impact Committee on May 29, 2014.  Mr. Miller requested that Ms. Liu present 
her proposal to the Library Board of Trustees at the May 21, 2014 board meeting. 

VII. LIBRARY POLICIES 
Ms. Liu presented her recommended revisions for the Library Rules of Conduct and the 
Naming of Libraries Policy. Mr. Miller opened the floor for discussion on Ms. Liu’s 
recommendations.  Mr. Miller requested that Ms. Liu contact the County Attorney’s Office or 
the County’s Administrator’s Office and find out if the Library Board has the authority to have 
a Naming Policy in place that would allow monetary donations for naming library buildings 
and rooms. Mr. Miller requested that Ms. Liu compare the Library Naming Policy to similar 
policies that the Loudoun County School Board and Loudoun County Parks and Recreation 
may have. Mr. Jensen recommended revising the Rules of Order to allow the Library Board 
to implement revisions to the Library Policies when deemed necessary by the Library Board. 
Mr. Miller stated at the May 21, 2014 Library Board of Trustees meeting he will establish an 
ad hoc committee to work on the Naming of Library Policies.  

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Miller adjourned the meeting at 2:00 PM. 
 
 

   Respectfully submitted by,        
 
 
 
Kelley Nelson 
Secretary 
 

Adopted by the Board in the meeting 
 
of    _________________________, 
                 (Date of Meeting) 
 
   _______________________ 
      (Signature of Presiding Officer) 
 

Library Board of Trustees Retreat Minutes                              Page 2 04/26/2014 



 
Meeting of Library Board of Trustees 
May 21, 2014, Director’s Report 
 
 
Branches/Public Services 
Gum Spring Library welcomed a very large crowd to hear Dr. Neal Barnard discuss his book 
Power Foods for the Brain, which offers advice on eating well to avoid health concerns such as 
Alzheimer’s and stroke and ways to boost memory and strengthen the brain. 
 
On April 29th, over 100 people attended  “Living History: Conversations with a Holocaust 
Survivor” at Cascades Library.  Gideon Frieder, a volunteer with the United States Holocaust 
Memorial Museum, spoke about his childhood in Slovakia during the Holocaust, the death of 
his mother and young sister, and his year spent hiding from the Nazis. 
 
Installation of new 3M patron Self Check Out hardware and software was completed at Rust 
Library in April.  The new stations have an improved user interface that includes features such 
as book recommendations, numerous language options, and the ability to publicize library 
events and activities. 
 
In Middleburg, the Town Streetscape Committee selected Middleburg Library to be the site of 
the Arbor Day ceremony.   During the ceremony, an Overcup Oak was planted in memory of 
Harold “Bud” Morency and winners of the Arbor Day poster contest were announced.  Many 
families came to the ceremony and visited the library to see participant’s posters on display.   
 
Lovettsville Mayor Bobby Zoldos made a town-wide National Library Week proclamation during 
the Town Council meeting on April 11th. The meeting was held at the library. LCPL's Chang Liu, 
Mike Van Campen, and Catherine Hall, as well as Friends of the Lovettsville Library Chair Allison 
Frederick-Harteis were on hand to accept the proclamation.  
 
All LCPL locations held programs and events to mark National Library Week.  Selected highlights 
include: 

⋅ Gum Spring Library had Mad Lib(rary) stories and crafts for kids, a pizza tasting contest 
and peeps dioramas for teens, and Six Word Memoir writing for patrons of all ages. 

⋅ In addition to their regular 13 weekly storytimes, Ashburn’s youth services team hosted 
seven additional programs for a total of 1648 attendance for the week.   

⋅ “The Ashburn Library Book Battle”, which was started in March and invited patrons to 
vote for their favorite, concluded during National Library Week with Neil Gaiman’s The 
Ocean at the End of the Lane claiming the title. 

 
 
 
 
 



Programming  
Since 2008, Loudoun County Public Library has presented a myriad of programs throughout the 
years addressing various aspects of mental health and mental illness.  These programs provide 
inspiration and information, and encourage open dialogue in the community.  Loudoun County 
Public Library is one of the few public libraries in the nation that takes the opportunity to focus 
attention on mental health and mental illness.  These presentations have been developed and 
presented in partnership with Friends of Loudoun Mental Health, Virginia Wounded Warrior 
Program, National Alliance of Mental Illness (NAMI), Loudoun County Sheriff’s Office, as well as 
authors writing about mental health and other organizations and non-profits who are dedicated 
to meeting the challenges of mental illness awareness.  
 
This year our presentations included: Loudoun County’s Crisis Intervention Team featuring 
Sherriff Mike Chapman who helped bring crisis intervention training to the county; programs 
about Stress and Teens and Navigating Your Ocean of Emotion both presented by Clinical 
Psychologists;   In Our Own Voice featuring Loudoun residents who share their personal 
challenges of living with mental illness; as well as reading and discussion programs.   
 
 
Technology 
New PC’s were installed at Rust for new Quick Connect software.  This is brand new software 
that uses Novelist (a Readers Advisory service on our catalogs) to provide suggestions for 
customers based on what they are checking out.   
 
Branch staff is working on database maintenance and cleanup in order to have the patron and 
materials databases in Horizon as accurate as possible before it is migrated to the new 
Integrated Library System to be selected in FY2015.   That new ILS will be chosen based on the 
Needs Assessment that will be done with the Library Consultant once the agreement is signed 
between the County and the Consultant.   
 
Thomas Balch Library staff, OCLC and the LCPL Cataloging staff will work together  to complete 
a Reclamation project to clean up all the Thomas Balch records that are in the LCPL Horizon 
database. The goal is to be certain all of those records include the Thomas Balch OCLC tag to 
ensure that any OCLC user worldwide will be able to find Thomas Balch titles.   
 
The purchase of a dedicated server required for completion of our new website has been 
completed. 
 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
INFORMATION ITEM SUMMARY:  II01    Brain Teaser  

SUBJECT: Brain Teaser 

CONTACT: Trustee, Mr. Larry Stepnick 

ACTION DATE: May 21, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION:  

BACKGROUND: Mr. Stepnick presents a Brain Teaser at every Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting in honor of Gabriella Miller.
  

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
NOTES:  

 
ACTION TAKEN:  

 

 

II01  Brain Teaser – 2014-5-21 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
INFORMATION ITEM SUMMARY:  II02   Library Policies 

SUBJECT: Library Policies 

CONTACT: Library Director, Chang Liu, 703-777-0368 

ACTION DATE: May 21, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION: Ms. Liu is requesting the Trustees direction on how to 
address patron conduct within the library. 

BACKGROUND: The Library Policies are up for review and all new or 
revised policies need to be approved by the Trustees at the 
June 2014 board meeting and they will go into effect July 1, 
2014.     

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
NOTES:  

 
ACTION TAKEN:  

 

 

II02  Library Policies– 2014-5-21 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
INFORMATION ITEM SUMMARY:  II03   Formation of Committees 
                                                               (FY 2016 Budget, Naming Policy, Strategic Plan)
  
SUBJECT: Formation of Committees 

(FY 2016 Budget, Naming Policy, Strategic Pan) 
CONTACT: Library Director, Chang Liu, 703-777-0368 

ACTION DATE: May 21, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION: The Board Chair will establish ad hoc committees for the 
FY 2016 Budget, Naming Policy and Strategic Plan. 

BACKGROUND:   

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
NOTES:  

 
ACTION TAKEN:  

 

 

II03  Formation of Committees (FY 2016 Budget, Naming Policy, Strategic Plan) –  2014-5-21 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
ACTION ITEM SUMMARY:  AI01 Thomas Balch Contract 

SUBJECT: Thomas Balch Contract 

CONTACT: Library Director, Ms. Chang Liu 

ACTION DATE: May 21, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Thomas Balch Contract 
 

BACKGROUND: Loudoun County Public Library has an ongoing contract 
with the Thomas Balch Library to catalog materials.  This 
contract is annually presented to the Library Board for 
consideration and renewal. 

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION: I move to approve that the FY2015 Thomas Balch Library 
Contract be approved as presented. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Thomas Balch Contract 

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 

AI01  Thomas Balch Contract– 2014-5-21 



SERVICES PROVIDED TO TOWN OF LEESBURG 
TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

 
 

CATALOGING AND PROCESSING 
 
Loudoun County Public Library will catalog items, perform all data entry operations in 
order that items would appear on the online catalog, and physically process all items 
with appropriate labels and/or jackets when necessary.  No ordering, receiving, or fund 
accounting will take place. Work will be accomplished per the following conditions: 
 

1. The Public Library will catalog items received at their office, performing all 
data entry operations for items to appear on the online catalog.  Cataloging 
decisions will remain consistent with Thomas Balch’s current bibliographic 
database. 

 
2. The Public Library will process items with any labels/jackets/stamps 

necessary. 
 

3. Catalogued materials will be picked up by Thomas Balch staff.  The Public 
Library will process newly purchased Thomas Balch materials within two 
months of receiving them from Thomas Balch. Gift items will be processed 
within three months of receipt from the donor.  

 
Cost: $10.80 per title, for those items appearing in the OCLC database; $27.75 

per title, for those items which do not appear in the OCLC database.  In 
addition, the Town must continue its “sharing membership” to the OCLC 
Eastern consortium; the annual membership fee is payable directly to 
OCLC Eastern. 

 
The Town will be billed quarterly for Cataloging and Processing 
services; payment is due within 30 days of invoice date. 
 

Terms:  This is a one-year contract renewable annually; either party may 
terminate the contract with 90 days written notice.  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 



 
SERVICES PROVIDED TO TOWN OF LEESBURG  

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 
 
 

AUTOMATION SUPPORT 
 
 
Thomas Balch Library will share the existing Integrated Library System (Horizon) and 
the new replacement ILS to be selected during FY2015 with the Loudoun County Public 
Library. 
 
In support of both systems, Loudoun County Public Library agrees to: 
 

1. include Thomas Balch staff in training for appropriate system modules; 
 

2. invite Balch staff to monthly Automation meetings and send them minutes of 
those meetings; 

 
3. monitor all aspects of automation processes for Thomas Balch Library; and  
 
4. assist with regularly scheduled automation reports.  

 
Cost: $1,695.00 annually to be billed on July 1 of each year and payable within 

30 days of invoice date. 
 
This is a one-year contract renewable annually; either party may terminate the 
contract with 90 days written notice. Contract Period: From July 1, 2014 to June 
30, 2015. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Mark Miller, Chair Date 
Library Board of Trustees  
 
 
______________________________________ 
Kai Dentler, Deputy Town Manager Date 
Town of Leesburg 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Tim Hemstreet, County Administrator Date 
Loudoun County 
 

Page 2 of 2 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
ACTION ITEM SUMMARY:  AI02 Extension of the Strategic Plan 
 
SUBJECT: Extension of the Strategic Plan 

CONTACT: Board Chair, Mark Miller 703-777-0368 

ACTION DATE: May 21, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION:  

BACKGROUND: The Trustees decided that they will vote to re-adopt and 
extend the current Strategic Plan until June 30, 2015. The 
Board Chair will establish an ad hoc committee to revise the 
Strategic Plan and this committee will need to present the 
final draft to the board by December 2014. 

ISSUES: The current Strategic Plan needs to be re-adopted and 
extended until a committee presents a revised Strategic Plan 
board in December 2014. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION: I move to re-adopt and extend Library Services current 
Strategic Plan until June 2015 or until the Library Board 
adopts a revised Strategic Plan. 

ATTACHMENTS: Strategic Plan 

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 

 
AI02  Extension of the Strategic Plan – 2014-5-21 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Loudoun County Public Library 
Strategic Plan 20082013 

 
 

Going From Good to Great! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Developed in cooperation with 
The Ivy Group, Ltd. 

 
2008 

 

 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  2

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

A Word of Thanks                page 3 
 
Strategic Planning Committee            page 4 
 
Loudoun County Board of Supervisors          page 4 
 
Our Mission and Vision              page 5 
 
Executive Summary                page 6 
 
Background and Situation Analysis           page 8 
 
Planning Objectives                page 9 
 
Planning Methodology and Data Collection        page 10 
 
LCPL’s Recent Accomplishments            page 12 
 
The People We Serve               page 13 
 
Trends Affecting Public Library Service          page 14 
 
Focus Groups Told Us That…            page 16 
 
Telephone Survey Respondents Told Us That…        page 20 
 
Staff and Trustees Agree…              page 22 
 
County Leaders Believe…              page 23 
 
Identifying the Best Ideas              page 25 
 
Ten Strategies for Enhanced Library Services        page 26 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  3

 
A WORD OF THANKS 

 
The Strategic Planning Committee wishes to thank  

the Loudoun County Board of Supervisors for its on‐going support  
for library programs and services in our County.  

 
We would also like to express our appreciation to the County leaders  
who gave willingly of their time to speak with project consultants,  

the 400 residents Loudoun County who responded to our telephone survey, 
representatives of the Library advisory boards, and  

to the staff of the LCPL who participated in our staff survey. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  4

LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
Jim Burton 

Judy Coughlin 
Mary Lou Demeo 
Douglas Henderson 
Linda Holtslander 
Virginia LaRocque 
Scott Stewart 

Cindy Timmerman 
 
 

LOUDOUN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

Kelly Burk 
Jim Burton‐Vice 
Eugene Delgaudio 

Susan Klimek Buckley, Vice‐Chairman 
Sally R. Kurtz 

Andrea McGimsey 
Stevens Miller 
Lori Waters 

Scott K. York, Chairman 
 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  5

OUR MISSION 
   
The Loudoun County Public Library (LCPL), the community’s information center, 
provides free and equal access to innovative technologies and a full variety of 
library resources to enhance the quality of life and meet the informational, 
educational, and cultural interests of the entire community. 
 
 
OUR VISION 
 
Imagine libraries… 
  

• Offering a wealth of personalized, interactive, and authoritative library 
resources 

 
• Featuring literary and artistic works in books, laptops, Blackberries, Kindles, 

cell phones, TiVos, iPods, and beyond 
 

• Welcoming the community in appealing spaces where generations meet, 
debate, read, and learn 

 
 
Imagine libraries… 
 

• Where lifelong learning is a dynamic presence 
 

• Where student productivity and creativity is nurtured 
 

• Where the wisdom of the many is transformed and the independent spirit, 
bolstered 

 
• Where every preschooler enters with excitement and eager anticipation 

 
• Where thousands are served simultaneously…and virtually! 

 
 
Imagine all that is possible for Loudoun County Public Libraries! 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  6

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Loudoun County Public Library’s new Long Range Strategic Plan is a research‐
based plan. During the course of the planning process, more than 600 people — 
residents, County leaders, Library staff, administrators, Library Advisory Board 
members and Trustees — had an opportunity to share their perceptions of public 
library service in our County.  Their ideas and opinions provided guidance for 
forging strategic initiatives and establishing priorities. 
 
Conceived in an environment of fiscal constraint, the Plan does not rely on the use of 
the lock‐step goals, responses, and measurements traditionally found in long range 
plans for public libraries. It does not emphasize increasing the size of the collection, 
the number of items circulated, or the number of people who visit library facilities.  
It does limit its vision only to the next five years. Instead, the strategic initiatives 
that are the foundation of the Plan are designed to have a positive impact on the 
delivery of public library services over the next ten years and beyond. 
 
The Planning Committee reviewed the results of the primary research, analyzed 
demographic data and County reports, and studied national trends that are shaping 
library services. The Planning Committee then identified ten opportunities for 
improving the performance of the Library and making maximum use of available 
resources in order to improve the quality of services to customers.  
 
The ten areas of library operations that have been identified as priorities for the 
LCPL Board and staff are:     
 

• Increasing the capacity of the Board of Trustees to advocate for public library 
services in Loudoun County; 

 
• Reconfiguring LCPL’s infrastructure and clarifying roles and responsibilities 

in order to generate more efficient operations; 
 

• Creating a new Development Office in order to increase LCPL’s capacity to 
cultivate new financial supporters and diversify its sources of revenue; 
 

• Enhancing marketing and public relations efforts so that Loudoun County 
residents receive timely information about library services; 
 

• Maintaining professional excellence by positioning LCPL as a public library 
“employer of choice” by offering additional staff training and professional 
development opportunities; 
 

• Meeting and exceeding the information expectations of Loudoun County 
residents by supporting existing technology and implementing new 
technologies; 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  7

• Forging community partnerships and strategic alliances to maximize 
resources and broaden the customer base; 

 
• Responding to the cultural diversity that increasingly characterizes the 

demographics of Loudoun County; 
 

• Maximizing space utilization in current library facilities; and  
 

• Maintaining a well‐informed workforce through the collaborative efforts of 
senior managers and front line staff. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  8

BACKGROUND AND SITUATION ANALYSIS 
 
Public libraries in Loudoun County are busy places. The LCPL currently ranks tenth 
on the Hennen Report when its performance is compared with that of peer libraries 
across the country.  
 
LCPL serves a diverse, rapidly expanding, and discerning market. Census figures for 
2007 indicate a population of 271,967 which represents a remarkable 60% increase 
since 2000.  By 2010, the population of the County is projected to swell to 301,000.  
21% of the County’s residents are foreign born, and a language other than English is 
spoken in 26% of County households.  Compared to the Commonwealth as a whole, 
Loudoun County’s population is younger, better educated, and more affluent. 
 
More than 65% of Loudoun County residents hold library cards, and, in 2007, an 
average of 4,200 residents visited library facilities each day. Circulation for 2007 
YTD totaled more than 4 million items. The public values its libraries and, in 
particular, the introduction of new technologies, online services, formats, and 
popular programs such as One Book—One Community, Live@the Library! Teen 
Scene, and Every Child Ready to Read. 
 
A hard‐working staff has garnered respect for LCPL by consistently delivering 
quality customer service. The Library enjoys a 97% public approval rating according 
to the 2007 Survey of Loudoun Residents.    
 
With a budget of $10.94M, the Library employs 145.16 FTEs. An analysis of LCPL 
annual reports for 2004‐2007 reveals a continuous increase in the use of library 
services.  
 
The following chart demonstrates the growth that has transpired over the past year. 
 
          2007      2006    Increase   
 
Book circulation      2,960,775      2,771,183  7%   
Non book circulation     1,218,818    1,121,176  9% 
Library programs       3,444      2,978    16% 
Library visits        1,487,606    1,435,475  4% 
Public computer use     45,709     40,862   12% 
Self checkouts      563,620    532,305  6% 
 
 
 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  9

PLANNING OBJECTIVES  
 

• Identify issues and challenges confronting LCPL. 
 
• Design and facilitate a planning process that generates internal and external 

participation in the new strategic plan. 
 

• Solicit input from critical stakeholder groups (LCPL staff, Board of Trustees, 
Advisory Boards, and external constituencies in the County). 

 
• Analyze projected demographic trends within mapped geographical areas 

and provide recommendations and associated costs for future service 
delivery. 

 
• Identify current gaps that might exist between customer expectations and 

the current resources, programs and services that LCPL offers and 
recommend strategies for narrowing the gaps. 

 
• Develop relevant, meaningful vision and mission statements for LCPL that 

resonate with stakeholders and reflect expectations and needs. 
 

• Develop a comprehensive plan for the Library to achieve the vision and 
mission. 

 
• Assess the current infrastructure for information technology, materials 

processing, and interlibrary delivery systems. 
 

• Develop a plan to redesign infrastructure in order to streamline and improve 
services to meet goals of the strategic plan. 

 
• Conduct an analysis of existing LCPL support groups and provide 

recommendations for creating a culture of financial support within a central 
philanthropic vision. 

 
• Develop a timeline that prioritizes recommended improvements. 

 
• Write and present the Strategic Plan to the LCPL Board of Trustees. 

 
• Complete all contracted deliverables within 6 months of the date the contract 

is awarded. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  10

PLANNING METHODOLOGY AND DATA COLLECTION  
 
Phase One: Environmental Scan and Review of Background Information 
 
The consulting team reviewed reports and statistics pertaining to LCPL programs 
and services, the Loudoun County comprehensive plan, and census data. An 
additional component of the environmental scan was to work with the County 
Planning Office to map the location of current card holders. This map would 
compare the demographic profiles of areas of the County where there are clusters of 
library users with areas where there are clusters of non‐users. 
 
Phase Two:  Internal Information Gathering 
 
Ivy Group consultants made on‐site visits to all LCPL locations. The purpose of the 
site visits was to assess the existing facilities in relation to the needs of their 
communities and determine whether space could be used more effectively. In 
conjunction with the site visits, the consultants facilitated seven focus groups among 
current library customers to solicit qualitative feedback regarding their level of 
satisfaction with services available at the present time and potential interest in new 
services that LCPL might offer in the future. 
 
Trustees, senior managers, staff, and representatives of Library Advisory Boards 
were also invited to contribute their input.  Self‐administered questionnaires were 
distributed to Trustees and senior managers, and all full‐ and part‐time library staff 
were encouraged to respond to a confidential online survey. 
 
Phase Three: County Leadership Interviews 
 
The Planning Committee conducted in‐depth telephone interviews with fourteen 
individuals identified as Loudoun County leaders. These one‐on‐one discussions 
afforded the staff and Board with opportunities to hear what people who influence 
public opinion in the County know and think about their public libraries. They also 
provided LCPL a chance to learn more about organizations that might be receptive 
to future partnerships, to assess the level of support among critical constituencies, 
and to evaluate their possible participation in initiatives that will enhance and 
expand public library services for Loudoun County residents.     
 
Phase Four:  Quantitative Data Collection and Analysis 
 
Because no quantitative study focusing exclusively on public library service had 
ever been conducted in Loudoun County, an important goal of the 2008 planning 
process was to gather statistically reliable data from the general public. Broad input 
from individuals over the age of eighteen in 400 households (a statistically 
significant sample) in Loudoun County yielded information that provided a solid 
foundation for making critical management decisions about how the Library’s 
limited resources should be allocated in the future. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  11

Phase Five:  Strategic Planning Meeting 
 
A facilitated long‐range planning session conducted with the senior management 
team and representatives of the Board of Trustees reviewed the results of research 
studies and came to consensus on the ten issues identified as top priorities.  
 
Phase Six:  Developing the Plan 
 
The Ivy Group presented a draft of the plan to the Planning Committee and 
subsequently integrated suggested revisions into a final draft which was then 
submitted to the LCPL Board of Trustees for approval. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  12

RECOGNITION FOR A JOB WELL DONE: LCPL’s RECENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS  
 

• 72% of Loudoun County residents have used LCPL in past two years—the 
highest percentage of eight core services provided by Loudoun County 
government. 
 

• 16,000 children and teens participate annually in LCPL’s Summer Reading 
Program. 
 

• LCPL has been acknowledged for excellence in public library service by the 
Virginia Library Association, the American Library Association, Library 
Journal and the Library Public Relations Council. 

 
• 40,000 residents participate in One‐Book‐One Community program. 

 
• Online card registration has been successfully launched. 

 
• RSS (Really Simple Syndication) feeds have been integrated into the Library’s 

online service. 
 

• LCPL has leveraged new social networking technologies, such as live book 
chats, teen films, and Loudounpedi. 

 
• New electronic resources, such as downloadable videos and language 

learning are now available. 
 

• The expansion of Rust Library has begun with services available at a 
temporary facility in Caloctin. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  13

THE PEOPLE WE SERVE: A PROFILE OF OUR CUSTOMER BASE  
 

• Loudoun County is home to a population of 268,817 (representing a 58% 
increase between 2000 and 2006 in comparison to the Commonwealth’s 
overall growth rate of 8 %). 

 
• 6.6% of the population is under the age of 5. 

 
• 24% of all County residents are under the age of 18. 

 
• 12% of the population is over the age of 65. 

 
• 71% of the population is white; 20% is African American; 6% is Hispanic; 5% 

is Asian. 
 

• 21% of the County residents were born outside the United States. 
 

• 26% of the population resides in a household where a language other than 
English is spoken. 

 
• 93% of the population over 25 years of age has achieved a high school 

diploma or higher. 
 

• 53% have a college degree. 
 

• Per capita income is $40,380. 
 

• Median household income is $99,371. 
 

• 3% of the population has an income below the poverty level. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  14

LOOKING AROUND: TRENDS AFFECTING PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE IN 
LOUDOUN COUNTY 
 
Population Growth 
 
Between 2000 and 2006, the population of Loudoun County increased by almost 
60%.    
 
While the rate of growth has abated somewhat, Loudoun will continue to grow as 
new residents are drawn to its favorable quality of life and housing which is more 
affordable than in residential areas closer to Washington.    
 
Growing Economic Gap 
 
While Loudoun County continues to have a significant number of affluent residents, 
there are indications that it is becoming more economically diverse than in the past. 
These indicators include a growing number of mortgage foreclosures, more 
individuals who cannot find affordable housing, and more instances of unrelated 
adults living in single households. 
 
Reduction in Financial Support 
 
Decreases in national and state funding coupled with escalating costs for energy, 
public security, technology and other operating expenses have created serious 
economic challenges for Loudoun as well as other counties in Virginia. LCPL and 
other County agencies face the real possibility of reduced budgets and even greater 
competition for available funds. Financial pressures will motivate LCPL and other 
public services to explore opportunities to reduce costs by entering into cooperative 
agreements with agencies in neighboring counties.  
 
Cultural Diversity 
 
In a pattern that mirrors changes taking place elsewhere in the Commonwealth and 
nation, Loudoun County continues to experience an influx of new residents. An 
important difference is that the newest groups reflect a greater diversity of culture 
and language than those who came before. In addition, multi‐cultural populations 
which had formerly been concentrated in the eastern part of Loudoun are now 
moving across the County to smaller communities in the west. This cultural mosaic 
challenges public libraries—and, indeed all public service providers—to reconsider 
the allocation of funding and the configuration of service delivery. 
 
Consolidation of Services 
 
Financial pressures at local, county and state levels have generated an increased 
interest in the consolidation of public services including schools and public libraries. 
In Loudoun County—especially in the more rural areas—residents want to retain 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  15

their sense of community, and there is growing pressure to preserve open spaces. 
As a result, there is resistance to large developments, big box retailers, and County 
efforts to build larger public facilities. 
 
An Aging Population 
 
Although Loudoun County is in many respects a “young” county, it is home to 
approximately 16,000 individuals who are over 65 years of age.  Just as this 
population is growing in other parts of the country, it can also be expected to 
increase in Loudoun County.  In the 2007 Citizen Survey, more than one‐third of 
respondents indicated that they expect to remain in Loudoun County after 
retirement. Reflecting this trend is the number of adult living communities being 
built in Loudoun. An increase in the number of seniors accessing library services 
will generate greater demand for services tailored to their diverse and complex 
needs, interests, and abilities. 
 
A Changing Landscape 
 
The erosion of the agricultural community in Loudoun County continues, and more 
areas formerly characterized as rural are becoming suburbanized. County leaders 
seek to find a balance between preservation of the County’s rural heritage and 
development opportunities. 
 
Economic Slowdown  
 
Business and job growth in Loudoun have slowed down slightly; nevertheless, 
growth continues in the central rather than the eastern part of the County, and there 
is heightened interest in fostering entrepreneurialism and incubating start‐up 
businesses. 
 
Internet Use is Widespread 
 
Loudoun County residents are tech savvy. According to a 2007 Survey of Loudoun 
County residents, 92% of the County’s population can access the Internet from 
home.  The percentage of residents who depend on dial‐up usage has declined to 
11%, and there has been a sharp increase in fiber optic cable usage to 26% of 
households. Additionally, 24% of the households in the County claim to have a 
household member who takes advantage of improvements in technology to 
telecommute. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  16

FOCUS GROUPS TOLD US THAT… 
 
…public libraries define their communities 
 

• by providing a “sense of community,” a place for public debate and the 
exchange of ideas, and a forum for cultural performances that promote 
cultural diversity; 
 

• by supporting education for people of all ages, reading and literacy; 
 

• by making information accessible to residents engaged in research; 
 

• by ensuring access to technology for individuals who cannot afford to 
purchase it; 
 

• by supplying “free” materials. 
 
…customer service matters. 
 

• LCPL staff  receive high marks for quality, personalized customer service. 
 

• Staff members are respected for their professional skills—assisting people 
with the use of technology, locating books at other locations, and answering 
tough questions. 

 
• Additional computers for the public are needed at several locations. 

 
• The possibility of instituting fines generates polarized opinions. 

 
• Participants in more remote areas report that they do not have adequate 

Internet access to take advantage of many of the Library’s online services.   
 
… questions about library facilities provoke strong responses. 
 

• Loudoun County residents resist the trend toward “big” and demonstrate a 
definite preference for smaller facilities with a personal, homey environment. 

 
• Sterling residents express significant concerns about the condition of their 

building, yet do not want a new facility. 
 

• Lovettsville respondents report that their library is already too small, and 
programs are routinely over‐subscribed because meeting space is so limited. 

 
• Middleburg patrons are extremely attached to their “cozy” facility, but 

believe that they need more meeting space, staff work areas, etc. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  17

• Cascades’ users indicate that space could be used more effectively and 
efficiently. 

 
• Ashburn teens would like to have a larger space designated for their use. 

 
…collection development is important. 

 
• Library customers are generally satisfied with library collections, but express 

concerns that not enough attention will be paid to books as demands for 
technology increase. 

 
• Attendees at some locations such as Middleburg believe their reading 

preferences are more sophisticated than those of customers at other 
branches and that the local branch should have more control over its 
collection. 

 
• Long waiting times for popular titles was a complaint at virtually every 

session. 
 
• The collection of children’s materials is viewed as very strong—but the 

choices for younger children tend to be better than the choices for older 
children. 

 
• Many Loudoun residents have long commutes to work and evince substantial 

interest in audio books and other non print formats. 
 

• Seniors predict that there will be an increased demand for large print 
materials. 

 
• Even though they understand the Library has limited financial resources, 

several attendees expressed the opinion that the collections do not always 
reflect the cultural diversity of the County. 

 
…teens voice strong opinions. 
 

• Teens who participated in the focus groups suggested they find it difficult to 
fit in with the conventional activities offered at the high school. 

 
• They reported that spending time in the library was not considered “cool” by 

many of their fellow students, but they value their involvement with the 
library. 

 
• A year’s difference in age means a great deal when planning teen services: 

very different types of programs have to be tailored to younger and older 
teen audiences. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  18

 
• Teen participants at Ashburn like the library and the librarian who 

coordinates teen services. 
 

• Teens report that they feel welcome, but still find interactions with librarians 
generally intimidating, and dread having to approach the reference desk to 
ask for help with a question that they imagine will be perceived as stupid. 

 
• The lack of adequate differentiated space for teen programs and services 

impedes progress in attracting a larger number of adolescents. 
 

• Teens draw very distinct lines between the ways that they use the library at 
their school and their motivations for using the public library—the school 
library is associated with school assignments, and the public library is 
associated more with leisure reading and personal interests. (However, one 
AP student in the group indicated that she relied on the public library to 
access in‐depth research materials not available in a high school library.) 

 
• Teens express interest in community service programs at the branch and are 

very positive about the opportunity to “give back”. 
 

• In general, teens believe that their peers are very poorly informed about 
library services and that LCPL should find a way to market more aggressively 
in the schools and to engage the support of classroom instructors in 
encouraging students to use their public library. 

 
• Most students are on tight schedules or do not have transportation and find 

it difficult to get to the library. (Therefore, marketing remote access to this 
target population would be a sound strategy.)  

 
• In order to increase teen use of the library, the group recommended: 

o Artistic performances by students; 
o Promoting the library as a place for student groups and organizations 

to meet; 
o Broader promotion of community service opportunities; 
o Displays of student art at the library; 
o More activities outside of the library building per se; 
o Additional programs on topics that teens like such as cooking, food, 

ethnic cuisines, etc.; and 
o Better use of the technologies widely used by students. 

 
 
 
 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  19

…programs could draw customers. 
 

• In the opinion of most attendees, the libraries offer a wide variety of quality 
programs that sometimes have limited attendance. 

 
• Children’s programming is regarded as stronger than adult programming 

and programming for younger children is stronger than for older children. 
 

• There may be a latent demand among seniors for programs that support life 
long learning. 

 
• Cultural programming at the library can help eliminate the gaps that 

sometimes occur between population groups in Loudoun. 
 

• Programs hosted in partnership with other community organizations would 
generate larger audiences. 

 
 
…marketing holds potential. 
 

• The LCPL calendar of events is regarded as attractive, but difficult to use. 
 
• Marketing to current library customers is effective, but there are still many 

people in the County who do not know about or do not use library services. 
 

• Underutilized services such as online resources require additional marketing 
support. 

 
• Library Advisory Boards are willing to help promote programs and services 

on the local level.  
 

• An electronic newsletter with an opt‐out feature was recommended as a 
marketing tool. 

 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  20

400 RESIDENTS SHARED THEIR OPINIONS IN A TELEPHONE SURVEY 
 

• 68% of all respondents have a card for the LCPL. 
 

• 40% of all respondents are male and 60% are female. 
 

• 59% of all respondents have used the LCPL more than 3 times in the past 
twelve months and are considered active library users. 

 
• LCPL has a strong base of regular library customers with 27% of the user 

respondents accessing library services more than 26 times in past year. 
 

• Library users demonstrate an exceptionally high level of satisfaction with 
library services and programs—particularly with staff courtesy and 
professionalism. 

 
• Even though customer satisfaction ratings are high, respondents are less 

satisfied with programs for adults, collections of non print materials, and  
teen resources. 

 
• There are LCPL programs and services that are under‐utilized and would 

benefit from additional marketing support. 
 

• The primary reasons that library users go to their library are to check out 
books for leisure reading, get materials for a child, and find materials for 
entertainment. 

 
• Even though the research suggests that support for education is considered 

an important role of the public library in Loudoun County, only 27% of users 
respondents access the library frequently for this purpose. 

 
• 67% of all survey participants report they access information on the Internet 

at least once a day. 
 

• 46% of all respondents and 65% of library user respondents have visited the 
LCPL website—most frequently to reserve a book and use the Library’s 
catalog. 

 
• 49% of the library user respondents have used a home or office computer to 

access library resources. 
 

• 38% of all respondents have used remote access to get information form the 
Library’s online databases. 

 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  21

• This research suggests that there is widespread support for library 
collections, programs and services for young people and for greater 
cooperation between schools and the Loudoun County Public Library. 

 
• The three most important roles for the library to play in a community are 

support for education, a place for families and children, and a source of 
current books, music and movies. 

 
• The five programs and services that user respondents anticipate using more 

in the future are library services available online, non‐fiction materials, 
downloadable materials, fiction and best sellers for adults, and audio books. 

 
• 85% of all respondents totally or strongly agree that the public library plays 

an important role in their community. 
 

• 86% of all respondents totally or strongly agree that the public library should 
provide adequate public funding to expand and improve the services. 

 
• Open‐end responses indicate that the most frequently cited reasons for 

supporting public libraries are that they: 
o create a sense of community; 
o are “special places” in communities open to all; 
o cultivate a love of books and reading; 
o provide educational support; and  
o provide access to technology and materials to individuals who might 

not be able to afford to purchase them. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  22

STAFF AND TRUSTEES OF MEMBER LIBRARIES AGREE… 
 

• Customers of public libraries in Loudoun County generally receive quality 
customer service in clean, attractive surroundings. 

 
• LCPL provides exceptional services to families with children. 

 
• LCPL can enhance programs and services for teens, diverse ethnic 

populations, seniors, and business owners and operators. 
 

• Training of LCPL staff is important, and LCPL can continue to improve its 
menu of training programs, use distance learning technology, support the 
exploration of career paths and professional development, and conduct 
performance reviews that provide clear direction for performance 
improvement.  

 
• Lines of communication between administration, branch staff, Library 

Advisory Boards, and Trustees can be improved to provide timely and 
accurate information about LCPL policies, procedures, and events.  

 
• Staff and Trustees of member libraries attach the greatest importance to 

LCPL providing additional support in the following areas in the future: 
o Programs and materials for teens, young children, and older adults, 
o Increased cooperation with schools, and 
o More computers for public use. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  23

COUNTY LEADERS BELIEVE… 
 

• Public libraries are valued resources in their communities. 
 

• Perceptions of libraries are positive, but there is not a lot of discussion about 
them. 

 
• Even though the libraries are busy and sometimes crowded, there are still 

residents who do not know enough about library services. 
 

• Barriers to higher levels of use are the lack of public transportation, residents 
who can afford to buy their own books and computers, and individuals who 
are time‐starved and over‐programmed. 

 
• Leaders are aware that LCPL is a department of County government with its 

own Board of Trustees;  however, the general public does not understand 
their funding or governance. 

 
• LCPL has a problem in relation to funding because the perception is that it is 

successful and not in need. 
 

• LCPL yields a very favorable return on investment. 
 

• The outlook for public library services is that libraries will continue to be 
heavily used by Loudoun’s well‐educated population, but the outlook for 
funding may not be positive because education, public security and 
transportation are viewed as higher priorities. 

 
• The most important roles that LCPL can fill are to support education, provide 

equal access to technology, and contribute to the quality of community life. 
 

• Even though the Library should try to address the needs of its diverse 
constituencies, priority market segments are families with young children 
and seniors. 

 
• Other population segments that should be considered are teens, the 

economically disadvantaged, and residents from other countries. 
 

• LCPL should strive to provide technology that is current and meets the 
expectations of tech savvy residents, but it cannot afford the risks associated 
with being cutting edge or over‐investing in technology at the expense of 
purchasing books. 

 
• Partnerships are key to maximizing resources and broadening the customer 

base.  



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  24

 
• LCPL has not fully explored the potential for forging partnerships with other 

county agencies, and cultural, business, and civic organizations. 
 

• Partnerships between school and public libraries are considered highly 
desirable. 

 
         



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  25

IDENTIFYING THE BEST IDEAS  
 
When evaluating the merits of possible strategic initiatives, the Planning Committee 
used the following “litmus test” to identify those with the greatest potential: 
 

• Does it satisfy identified needs of County residents? 
 

• Is it practical and actionable? 
 

• Does LCPL have resources needed to launch and sustain the initiative? 
 

• Will it be attractive to financial supporters? 
 

• Is it a “work smart” concept? 
 

• Does it address multiple goals? 
 

• Does it provide a favorable return on investment? 
 

• Does it offer opportunities for partnerships and strategic alliances? 
 

• Does it position public libraries as central to community life in the County? 
 

• Does it help market and brand public libraries and library services in 
Loudoun County? 

 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  26

BUILDING FOR THE FUTURE— 
TEN STRATEGIES FOR ENHANCED LIBRARY SERVICES  
 
1.  Focus on Board Development         
 
The Challenge 
 
A fundamental fiduciary responsibility of library trustees is to advocate for a level of 
financial support that makes it possible for libraries to provide services and 
materials that meet the needs of their customers.  
 
LCPL enjoys a positive and productive relationship with the Loudoun County Board 
of Supervisors, and the Library’s Director has been effective in communicating 
LCPL’S financial needs. However, widespread financial concerns in the County and 
recent discussions about the budget for next year suggest that competition for funds 
will escalate and LCPL would benefit by having Trustees become more visible 
advocates.   
 
Top Priorities 
 

• Create a strategic plan for the LCPL Board that supports the new strategic 
directions of the Library. 

 
• Create a job description for Trustees and collaborate with the Board of 

Supervisors to broaden the pool of qualified candidates and to appoint 
individuals strategically—i.e., appointees who have the commitment, 
professional skills and experience to strengthen and enhance the reputation 
and success of LCPL. 

 
• Establish a Board of Trustees Advocacy Committee responsible for 

establishing on‐going dialogues with individual supervisors and leveraging 
contacts with other leaders in Loudoun County to broaden support for the 
Library. 

 
• Sustain efforts to create a Board that more accurately reflects the 

demographic composition of the County when considering age, ethnicity, 
gender, etc. 

 
• Provide advocacy training for the LCPL Board. 

 
• Institute a program for Trustees that educates them about trends and 

current public library issues at the state and national level. 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  27

• Facilitate an annual retreat for the LCPL Board that includes a self‐
assessment of the Board’s performance for the past year when measured 
against best practices of successful non‐profit boards. 

 
Additional Strategies   
 

• Initiate public relations strategies to create more visibility for individual 
members of the LCPL Board of Trustees and for the Board overall. 

 
• Increase the visibility of Trustees at branch locations. 

 
• Increase the educational opportunities for Trustees by encouraging them to 

become members of the Virginia Library Association and the Association of 
Library Trustees and Advocates. 

 
Projected Cost:  $7,500



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  28

2.  Create an Infrastructure that Responds to Change    
 
The Challenge 
 
The research conducted with LCPL senior management and front line staff reveals 
that the infrastructure of the Library should be reconfigured. The existing 
organizational chart evolved over an extended period of time and no longer reflects 
the latest thinking about library services or recent trends within the County or 
LCPL.  The way in which job responsibilities were grouped resulted in confusion 
regarding roles and responsibilities, indecision, and miscommunications that 
negatively affected the performance of the LCPL. 
 
Top Priority 
 
Create a new organizational structure for the LCPL that streamlines library 
operations and internal communications. 
 
Projected Cost: $120,000 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  29

3.  Focus on Creating a Development Office 
 
The Challenge 
 
The financial pressures affecting public libraries in Loudoun County are likely to 
continue over the next several years.  The long term fiscal outlook for libraries in the 
Commonwealth of Virginia, including Loudoun County, is a continuing cause of 
concern. Elsewhere, peer libraries of the LCPL have adopted more sophisticated 
approaches to raising money and have established successful foundations.  
 
While LCPL maintains the position that basic costs of providing public library 
services should be paid for with public funding, the information gathered during the 
planning process indicates that LCPL has opportunities to broaden its base of 
financial support by cultivating new supporters.  The revenues generated by these 
efforts can be used for special projects and initiatives not covered by its annual 
operating budget. 
 
At the present time, the Loudoun Library Foundation raises money with its annual 
book sale. Advisory Boards at individual branches also raise money for their 
branches through a variety of fundraising activities. However, LCPL does not have a 
central philanthropic vision or an entity that has developed a comprehensive 
strategic approach to fundraising for the Library. 
 
Top Priorities 
 

• Identify best practices for creating a development office in a public library. 
 
• Conduct a legal review of the current status of the Loudoun Library 

Foundation to gather information that will guide the formation of the new 
fundraising entity. 

 
• Allocate or secure the seed money to establish the “Loudoun County Public 

Library Trust”. 
 

• Recruit a board of trustees and prepare by‐laws and other legal documents. 
 

• Develop a strategic plan for the Trust the goals of which will be to: 
o obtain grants; 
o solicit corporate underwriting; 
o coordinate countywide signature events; and 
o coordinate projects with and provide training for Library Advisory 

Boards. 
 
Projected Cost:  $50,000 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  30

4.  Focus on Enhanced Marketing and Public Relations 
 
The Challenge  
 
The results of the focus groups, public telephone survey, and leadership interviews 
suggest that many residents of Loudoun County have dated perceptions of public 
libraries and a limited understanding of the invaluable services and resources that 
are available to them at the public libraries in their communities. The results also 
indicate that marketing dedicated to promoting programs and events has been more 
successful than marketing initiatives to promote the use of library resources and 
other services which tend to be underutilized. 
 
The Loudoun County marketplace is complex, and competition is intense to capture 
the attention of its residents who are mobile, culturally diverse, and who have heavy 
demands on their time. An additional challenge to successful marketing is the fact 
that the County still has a continuous flow of new residents with whom LCPL has to 
connect.  
 
A more strategic, comprehensive approach to marketing that encompasses public 
relations while also increasing the ability of member libraries to brand, customize, 
and market programs and services to appropriate target populations will promote 
greater visibility and library usage throughout the County. 
 
Top Priorities 
 

• Create a strategic marketing plan that supports other LCPL strategic 
initiatives, addresses issues identified by the research, and projects future 
marketing support requirements. 

 
• Evaluate the need for redesigning the current logo and adding a tagline. 

 
• Provide marketing and branding training for library staff and interested 

Trustees. 
 

• Increase the marketing capacity of LCPL by recruiting an individual with 
professional branding and marketing experience to the Board. 

 
• Explore the need for brand refinement to reach target markets—i.e. consider 

the use of sub‐brands for discreet products and services. 
 

• Brand and market online resources and services as a virtual branch library in 
Loudoun County. 

 
• Promote the migration from print to electronic marketing communications 

by maximizing the effectiveness of the LCPL website. 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  31

• Sustain the development of an online marketing toolkit that enables 
branches to efficiently produce marketing communications materials by 
customizing templates for brochures, bookmarks, flyers, and other 
frequently used formats. 

 
• Provide training on the use of the toolkit to staff with marketing 

responsibilities in branches. 
 

• Create new marketing materials that package and brand educational support 
services for distribution to students, classroom instructors, parents, and life 
long learners. 

 
Additional Strategies 
 

• Consider launching an electronic newsletter for library customers, county 
leaders, financial supporters, and other individuals who should be kept well‐
informed about LCPL activities and services. 

 
• Identify best practices for in‐library promotion and cross marketing. 

 
• Include in the marketing tool kit foreign language translations (based on 

recommendations of branch managers) of the most frequently used 
marketing communications materials. 

 
Projected Cost:  None 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  32

5.  Focus on Staff Development and Training 
 
The Challenge 
 
A significant number of LCPL employees will retire in the next several years, and the 
Library will have to fill these openings with internal promotions or vie for qualified 
individuals in a competitive market. Additionally, the responses of LCPL staff to the 
online survey indicate that training and professional development are important to 
them as employees. If LCPL seeks to retain the “best and the brightest”, it should 
train for the future by adopting a strategic approach to staff development, develop 
career paths for employees with leadership potential, and position LCPL as a 
learning organization.   
 
Top Priorities 
 

• Conduct an audit (track age and length of service of current employees and 
conduct one‐on‐one interviews with individuals in key positions to explore 
their plans for retirement) and integrate the information into a succession 
plan for LCPL. 

 
• Develop, in conjunction with other directors and branch managers, a multi‐

year training plan for LCPL which supports new strategic initiatives. 
 

• Inventory training resources available from the County and from within 
LCPL and identify training which will have to be provided by external 
resources. 

 
• Consult with senior management team and branch managers to identify 

current staff with leadership potential and develop customized training 
programs to prepare them for promotion. 

 
• Include recommendations for training in all performance reviews. 

 
Additional Strategies 
 

• Explore the benefits of developing a mentoring program which matches 
experienced LCPL librarians with recently hired and or less experienced 
librarians. 

 
• Explore the possibility of developing internship programs. 

 
• Consider having the new fundraising arm develop a scholarship program to 

encourage staff to enter into or complete MLS programs. 
 
Projected Cost:  None 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  33

6.  Step up the Pace with New Technology 
 
The Challenge 
 
The research indicates that LCPL’s ability to implement and manage the technology 
required to support all library operations is critical to success. The research reveals 
that it will be difficult to satisfy the expectations that Loudoun County residents 
have regarding the technology that is available to them at their public library. They 
are tech savvy and discriminating. Most have computers and Internet access in their 
homes. They express a strong interest in conducting more business with the Library 
online in the future.  
 
Keeping abreast of new technologies is daunting for all libraries.  Decisions 
regarding which technologies the Library will embrace have huge financial 
implications; the result is that these decisions are some of the most important ones 
that library administrators and trustees are called on to make.   
 
Top Priorities  
 

• Develop a multi‐technology plan for LCPL that focuses on continuing to 
maintain existing technology, responding in a timely manner to changes in 
technology, preparing for the migration from Horizon, rolling out RFID, and 
projecting future technology training needs. 

 
• Collaborate with Marketing to develop and brand an e‐branch for the LCPL. 

 
• Collaborate with Marketing to conduct usability tests on the LCPL website to 

identify and remedy problem areas and ultimately enhance the customer 
experience. 

 
• Explore new technologies LCPL might use to create a Library presence in the 

virtual environment favored by teens and young professionals. 
 
Additional Strategy 
 
Explore the possibility of forming a technology advisory committee comprised of 
LCPL staff, board members, and residents of the County to provide the Library with 
information about new technologies that are coming on line.       

 
Projected Cost:  $1,200,000 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  34

7.  Focus on Forging Strategic Partnerships and Alliances 
 
The Challenge 
 
The County leader executive interviews suggest that LCPL has an opportunity to be 
a more important “player” in the County. Public and private sector partnerships and 
strategic alliances will help LCPL leverage financial resources, connect with 
traditionally difficult to reach audiences, apply for more grants, and increase its 
overall visibility.  
 
At the present time, LCPL has several successful partnerships in place; however, the 
leadership interviews indicate there are many more opportunities that are as yet 
untapped. The Library will benefit from adopting a more strategic approach to 
partnerships that will help achieve long range objectives and garner additional 
support among new constituencies.  
 
Top Priorities 
 

• Identify best practices used by peer libraries for successful partnerships and 
establish protocols for strategic partnership agreements at the system and 
branch level. 

 
• Evaluate the effectiveness of existing partnerships such as collaborations 

with LCPS and identify strategies for making them more mutually productive. 
 

• Create a target list of other highly desirable organizations in Loudoun County 
with which LCPL might establish partnerships. 

 
• Evaluate the ways in which LCPL can collaborate with other County 

departments and agencies to disseminate information, host programs, and 
share resources. 

 
Additional Strategy 
 
Aggressively promote partnerships with effective PR and marketing efforts to the 
benefit of both LCPL and its partners. 
 
Projected Cost:  None 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  35

8. Focus on Responding to the Diversity that Characterizes Loudoun County 
 
The Challenge   
 
Loudoun County will continue to be a diverse marketplace that challenges all public 
service providers. The results of the internal and external research indicate that 
LCPL should explore new strategies for responding to the needs of numerous 
population segments with limited human and financial resources.   
 
Top Priorities 
 

• Collaborate with other County agencies to identify appropriate roles for LCPL 
to play to support English language learners and residents who need 
assimilation services. 

 
• Forge strategic partnerships with organizations that can help LCPL achieve 

its goal of responding to and reflecting diversity. 
 

• Support ethnic, age, and gender diversity when recruiting new Trustees, 
members of Library Advisory Boards and when filling staff positions. 

 
• Continue to work with branch managers to tailor collections and create 

programs and displays that respond to the cultural interests of customers in 
their communities. 

 
• Assess the need for translating marketing materials and signage into other 

languages. 
 
Projected Cost:  None 
 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  36

9. Maximize Available Space 
 
The Challenge 
 
Every day more than 4,000 customers visit LCPL facilities.  The Library wants every 
customer to have a pleasant experience by providing facilities which are readily 
accessible, warm and inviting, and clean. The research indicates that, to a great 
extent, LCPL achieves this goal.  However, the results of the focus groups and site 
visits to all of the branches also suggest that at several branches the needs of the 
community have changed since the library was built, and space could now be used 
more effectively.   
 
Top Priorities 
 

• Review recommendations for Cascades and Ashburn and make decisions on 
whether or not to implement the recommendations. 

 
• Recommend that the construction of a new library facility in Sterling be 

included in the CIP. 
 

• Review results of mapping study to understand which residents are using or 
not using existing facilities and determine the distance that some residents 
are now traveling to access public library services. 

 
Projected Cost:  to be determined by the Capital Construction Department 



The Ivy Group, Ltd., 2008  37

10. Support a WellInformed Workforce 
 
The Challenge 
 
The results of the staff surveys reveal that employees believe that internal 
communications are a problem in LCPL.  Even though staff has access to AskaWay 
and the LCPL intranet and participate in informational meetings at the system and 
branch levels, many employees report that they do not receive information in a 
timely manner. Streamlining internal communications would create efficiency and 
reduce frustrations.  
 
Top Priority 
 
Establish an employee communications committee to collaborate with senior 
management to evaluate the effectiveness of current lines of communications, 
identify barriers to the efficient dissemination of information and suggest solutions 
for resolving problems.    
 
Projected Cost:  None 
 
 
 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
ACTION ITEM SUMMARY:  AI03 Library Facility Standards 

SUBJECT: Library Facility Standards 

CONTACT: Library Director, Chang Liu 703-777-0368 

ACTION DATE: May 21, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION: Ms. Liu is presenting her recommendation for the Capital 
Facility Standards which she will be presenting to the 
County’s Fiscal Impact Committee on May 29. 

BACKGROUND: The recommendation was written based on guidelines 
provided by the County’s Capital Construction Department.  
Over the years, the County has adopted a Capital Facility 
Standard for libraries that dictates buildings of up to 40,000 
square feet (S.F.) located on up to 7.00 acres with a facility 
standard of 0.60 S.F. of public library space per capita.  The 
per capita recommendation was adopted by Loudoun County 
in agreement with standards set by the Library of Virginia. 
 

The facility standard does not address the location of a future 
LCPL location; it only deals with needed square footage for 
the LCPL system.   

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION: I move to approve the Library Services Capital Facility 
Standards documents presented by Ms. Liu. 

ATTACHMENTS: Library Services Facility Standards  

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 

 
AI03 Library Facility Standards– 2014-5-21 



Loudoun County Public Library Capital Facility Standard Recommendation 
Fiscal Impact Committee 

May 12, 2014 
 
 
 
The Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees has completed a review of Loudoun 
County Public Library’s Capital Facility Standards and recommends that Loudoun County 
continue following the Adopted County Capital Facilities Standards for library services (see 
attachment…).  This standard dictates buildings of up to 40,000 square feet (S.F.) located on up 
to 7.00 acres with a facility standard of 0.60 S.F. of public library space per capita.  The per 
capita recommendation was adopted by Loudoun County in agreement with standards set by the 
Library of Virginia.  
 
The Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees would like to bring attention to the fact 
that the current and projected capacities of library facilities through 2025 are consistently below 
both the Adopted County Capital Facilities Standards and the concurring standards set by the 
Library of Virginia. 
 
Loudoun County Public Library currently operates eight (8) branches with a total size of 166,060 
S.F. (see attachment (map)…).  Based on the 2013 Fiscal Impact Committee Guidelines (see 
attachment…), the forecasted Loudoun County population in 2014 is 353,300 and the amount of 
public library space per capita is 0.47 S.F.  An additional 0.13 S.F. of space per capita, or 45,920 
total S.F., would be required to meet the standard of 0.60 S.F. adopted by Loudoun County. 
 
The 2013 Fiscal Impact Committee Guidelines Forecasted Population for Loudoun County 
predicts a population of 367,096 in 2015.  With the planned relocation and expansion of the 
Sterling Library, the total size of the Loudoun County Public Library is expected to be 175,260 
S.F.  The projected amount of public library space per capita in 2015 is 0.48 S.F.  An additional 
0.12 S.F. of space per capita, or 44,998 total S.F., would be required to meet the standard of 0.60 
S.F. 
 
In 2020, the Forecasted Population of Loudoun County is 417,957.  The Loudoun County Public 
Library expects to add a ninth branch in Brambleton which will bring the total size of the Library 
system to 215,260 S.F.  The projected amount of public library space per capita in 2020 is 0.52 
S.F.  An additional 0.08 S.F. of space per capita, or 35,514 total S.F., would be required to meet 
the standard of 0.60 S.F. 
 
In 2025, the Forecasted Population of Loudoun County is 453,202.  The total size of the Library 
system will remain static from 2020 at 215,260 S.F.  The projected amount of public library 
space per capita in 2025 is 0.47 S.F.  An additional 0.13 S.F. of space per capita, or 56,661 total 
S.F., would be required to meet the standard of 0.60 S.F. 
 
 

BRANCH  GROSS S.F. 
2014 2015 2020 2025 

Ashburn 23,400 23,400 23,400 23,400 
Brambleton n/a n/a 40,000 40,000 
Cascades 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 



Gum Spring 40,220 40,220 40,220 40,220 
Lovettsville 4,600 4,600 4,600 4,600 
Middleburg 4,540 4,540 4,540 4,540 
Purcellville 15,500 15,500 15,500 15,500 

Rust 42,000 42,000 42,000 42,000 
Sterling 5,800 15,000 15,000 15,000 

TOTAL S.F. 166,060 175,260 215,260 215,260 
 
 

 2014 2015 2020 2025 
Projected Population 353,300 367,096 417,957 453,202 

Total S.F. 166,060 175,260 215,260 215,260 
S.F. per Capita 0.47 0.48 0.52 0.47 

Deficit S.F. 45,920 44,998 35,514 56,661 
Deficit S.F. per Capita 0.13 0.12 0.08 0.13 

 



Adopted County Capital Facility Standards 
 

Capital Facility/ 
Apparatus 

Building 
S.F. 

Up To 
#Acres 

Facility Standard 

Fire Station 13,000 5.00 1: 25,000 population 
Fire Station - West 13,000 5.00 1:10,000 population 
1500-gpm Engine N/A N/A 1:10,000 population 
1500-gpm Engine-West N/A N/A 1:10,000 population 

ALS Ambulance N/A N/A 1:10,000 population 
ALS Ambulance-West N/A N/A 1:10,000 population 
Ladder Truck N/A N/A 1:25,000 population 
Heavy Rescue Squad N/A N/A 1:50,000 population 

Tanker -West N/A N/A 1:10,000 population 
Brush Truck-West N/A N/A 1:10,000 population 
Sheriff Substation 18,000 5.00 1: 75,000 population 
Animal Shelter 18,000 5.00 0.079 s.f.  per capita 
Juvenile Probation 
Residence 

8,800 2.00 1: 250,000 population 

Recreation Center 83,000 15.00 1: 75,000 population 
Regional Park 10,000 200 1:75,000 population 
District Park 5,000 75 1:25,000 population 
Community Park N/A 30 1:10,000 population 
Teen Center 20,000 5.00 1:10,000 population aged 12-14 

years 
Senior Center 15,000 5.00 1:10,000 population aged 55+ 

years 
Respite Center 4,000 2.00 1:15,000 population aged 55+ 

years 
Trails N/A N/A 1 mile:1,000 population 

Community Center 10,000 6.00 1:42,000 population 

Library Up to 40,000 7.00 0.6 s.f. per capita 

Juvenile Detention Center 40,000 6.00 1:Countywide 

Youth Shelter 8,000 2.00 1:140,000 population 
Juvenile Assessment 
Center 

4,000 2.00 1: up to 500,000 population 

Health Clinic 10,050 N/A 0.5 sf:28,000 population 
Adolescent Transitional 
Independent Living 
Residence 

8,000 2.00 1:250,000 population 

 



"

"

Æc

Æc

Æc

Æc

Æc

Æc

ÆcÆcÆc

Æc

Washington
Dulles
International
Airport

£¤50

£¤50

£¤15

SterlingMoorefield

At Large Supervisor - Scott York

LEESBURG

PURCELLVILLE

MIDDLEBURG

LOVETTSVILLE

ROUND HILL
HAMILTON

HILLSBORO

¬«7

¬«9 £¤15

¬«28

¬«267 ¬«7

¬«267

¬«734

¬«287

Rust
Library

Ashburn
Library

Sterling
Library

Cascades
Library

Middleburg
Library

Purcellville
Library

Lovettsville
Library

Gumspring
Library

Lansdowne

Brambleton

Blue Ridge - Janet Clarke

Catoctin - Geary Higgins

Dulles -  Matthew Letourneau

Broad Run - 
Shawn Williams

Algonkian - Suzanne Volpe

Leesburg - Kenneth Reid

Ashburn - 
Ralph Buona

Sterling - 
Eugene Delgaudio

0 5 101 2 3 4
Miles

$

Loudoun County Public Library and Election Districts

Precise locations of planned library
branches in Lansdowne, Brambleton, 
Moorefield and the replacement branch
in Sterling have not been determined.

Library Branches

Planned
Æc Existing

Major Road
Street

Town
Airport

Created by Loudoun County
Office of Mapping and Geographic Information

Map Number 2012-220 replaces 2012-211
Created June 5, 2012



 

2013 Fiscal Impact Committee 
Guidelines 

 

Demographic, Economic, and Fiscal 
Assumptions and Forecasts 

 
Loudoun County Board of Supervisors  

Fiscal Impact Committee  
Loudoun County, Virginia 

DRAFT Dec 12 -- DATE Jan/Feb 2014 
 
DRAFT 

 

 



 

Fiscal Impact Committee 
Members 

 
Ralph M. Buona, Loudoun County Board of        Linda Erbs, Dogwood Harmony Consulting Services 
Supervisors             Jason Fleetwood, Watkins Meegan, LLC 
Sam C. Adamo, Loudoun County Public Schools       Michael A. Krueger, Retired, IBM Corporation  
John Bischoff, Half Moon Ventures, LLC         Michael Larkin, Merritt Properties  
James L. Bowman, John Marshall Bank         Leonard S. (Hobie) Mitchel, Lansdowne Development                
Michael G. Capretti, Capretti Land, Inc.       Group  
Eric A. Egger, U.S. Navy           Frederick P. Morrison, cFocus Software 
 
 
 

Staff Support 
Robyn Bailey, Office of the Commissioner of the Revenue 

Beth Hilkemeyer, AICP, Department of Management and Financial Services  
Jill Kaneff, Department of Planning 

Doug Kinney, Department of Management and Financial Services 
Heather MacSorley, Office of the County Administrator 

Benjamin Mays, Department of Management and Financial Services  
Julie Pastor, AICP, Department of Planning 

Buddy Rizer, CEcD, Department of Economic Development  
Michael “Miguel” Salinas, Department of Planning 

Ann Stewart, Office of the County Administrator  
Jim White, Office of the Commissioner of the Revenue 

 
County of Loudoun 

1 Harrison Street SE, PO Box 7000 
Leesburg, VA 20177 

 
DRAFT 

 



 
 

Forecasted Population 
2013 Fiscal Impact Committee, Intermediate Scenario 

 
 
 

500,000 
 

450,000 
 

400,000 
 

350,000 
 

300,000 
 

250,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

259,146 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

312,311 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

367,096 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

417,957 

 
 
 
 
 

453,202 

Total Population 
482,260 488,111 

471,175 

 

200,000 
 

150,000 

 
 

169,599 

 

100,000 
 

50,000 
 

0 
2000 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DRAFT 



Table 4(a). 
Countywide Residential Forecasts: Intermediate Scenario 

Loudoun County, Virginia 
 

 Actual 
2000 

Estimate 
2005 

 Actual 
2010 

Estimate 
2011 

Estimate 
2012 

Forecast 
2013 

Forecast 
2014 

Forecast 
2015 

Housing Units 62,160 91,828  109,442 112,428 115,080 118,762 123,062 127,729 
Households 59,900 87,905  104,583 107,439 110,017 113,587 117,761 122,269 
Population 169,599 259,146  312,311 320,913 329,045 340,112 353,300 367,096 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Housing Units 132,154 136,054 139,504 142,654 145,654 148,654 151,579 154,279 156,729 
Households 126,531 130,280 133,589 136,604 139,465 142,320 145,101 147,672 150,001 
Population 379,957 391,079 400,909 409,813 417,957 425,957 434,193 441,545 448,044 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
  2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 

Housing Units 158,729 160,469 162,159 163,699 165,139 166,579 167,769 168,859 169,849 
Households 151,897 153,538 155,131 156,577 157,925 159,274 160,388 161,410 162,338 
Population 453,202 457,421 461,455 464,940 468,057 471,175 473,759 476,159 478,376 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040   
Housing Units 170,739 171,529 172,279 172,829 173,229 173,479 173,729   
Households 163,173 163,916 164,619 165,137 165,515 165,753 165,992   
Population 480,410 482,260 483,998 485,370 486,467 487,289 488,111   

 
 

Table 4(b). 
Countywide Employment Forecasts: Intermediate Scenario 

Loudoun County, Virginia 
 

Historical Short-Term 
 Estimate 

2000 
Estimate 

2005 
 Estimate 

2010 
Estimate 

2011 
Estimate 

2012 
Forecast 

2013 
Forecast 

2014 
Forecast 

2015 
Employment 95,412 125,594  145,521 147,864 151,626 155,215 159,754 164,173 

    

 
 

   
 Forecast 

2020 
Forecast 

2025 
Forecast 

2030 
Forecast 

2035 
Forecast 

2040 
Employment 195,984 222,014 246,269 261,531 275,552 

 
 
DRAFT 2013 Fiscal Impact Committee Guidelines 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
ACTION ITEM SUMMARY:  AI04 Revision to the Rules of Order 
 
SUBJECT: Revision to the Rules of Order 

CONTACT: Board Chair, Mark Miller 703-777-0368 

ACTION DATE: May 21, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION: Revise the Library Board of Trustees Rules of Order to allow 
changes and/or revisions to library policies when deemed 
necessary by the Library Board. 

BACKGROUND: Currently the Library Board of Trustees Rules of Order only 
allows the Library Board to implement revisions and/or 
changes to library policies annually on July 1. 

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION: I move to adopt the revised Library Board of Trustees Rules 
of Order as discussed.   

ATTACHMENTS: Rules of Order 

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 

 
AI04 Revision to the Rules of Order – 2014-5-21 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
RULES OF ORDER 

Revised 6/20/2012  
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS  
 
I. Duties of the Chair, Vice Chair  .............................................................................2  

II. Order of Business at Business Meetings  ...............................................................2  

III. General Rules Governing Placing Items on the Board Agenda ..........................3  

IV. Meetings of the Board  .............................................................................................3  

V Recordkeeping  .........................................................................................................3  

VI. Amendments to Rules  .............................................................................................3  

VII. Rules of Order for Public Comments and Public Hearings .................................4, 5  

 
 

 
 

[1]                                                                                         RULES OF ORDER, Revised: 6/20/2012 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
RULES OF ORDER 

 
I. DUTIES OF THE CHAIR, VICE CHAIR  

1. The Chair shall preside at meetings and public hearings, call the same to order, and 
enforce these rules of order.  

2. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair. The 
Vice Chair shall be responsible for enforcement of the time rule.  

3. In the absence of both the Chair and Vice Chair, the Board shall elect a temporary 
chair.  

4. The Chair shall decide all questions of order, subject to an appeal from any Trustee 
of the Board, on which appeal no Trustee shall speak more than once, unless by 
unanimous consent of the Board. 

5. The Chair shall be responsible for preparation of the Board agenda for each meeting 
or hearing of the Board, in consultation with Trustees of the Board and the Library 
Director, and shall lay the order of business before the Board in a parliamentary 
order. Inclusion on the agenda brings items to the table for discussion. Inclusion of a 
Moment of Silence is at the discretion of the Chair.  

6. The Chair shall appoint committees as needed.  
 
II. ORDER OF BUSINESS AT BUSINESS MEETINGS  
 The order of business of the Board shall be as follows:  

1. CALL TO ORDER -7:30 p.m.  
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE  
3. PROCLAMATIONS AND RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION 
4. COMMENTS  

 Public Comment  
 Board Comment  
 Director's Comment  

5. AGENDA CHANGES  
6. MINUTES APPROVAL  
7. REPORTS  

 Committee Reports 
 Community Board Report: Advisory Board (Representative)  
 Branch Library Report: Library Branch (Librarian) 
 Director's Report  

8. INFORMATION ITEMS  
9. ACTION ITEMS  
10. NEW BUSINESS  
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
12. ADJOURNMENT  

 

[2]                                                                                         RULES OF ORDER, Revised: 6/20/2012 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
RULES OF ORDER 

 
The Board shall attempt, in all good faith, to confine the meeting time to three hours. New items 
will not be introduced for discussion after 10:25 p.m.  
 
III. GENERAL RULES GOVERNING PLACING ITEMS ON THE BOARD AGENDA 

1. Trustees shall receive enough advance notice of agenda items to enable them to 
study the item, request and receive additional information, and consult constituents. 

2. The agenda for Board meetings shall be set by the Board Chair two weeks prior to a 
regularly scheduled Board meeting. 

3. A copy of the agenda shall be sent to each Trustee at the same time that it is 
distributed to the news media. 

4. Revised agendas shall be promptly sent to each Trustee and the news media. 
5. Agenda items may be placed on the agenda by staff or individual Trustees, only 

with approval of the Chair. 
6. Staff and Trustees may request amendments to the agenda during a regular meeting 

during the portion designated to agenda changes.  
7. When Board packets are prepared, a copy of the agenda and the packet shall be 

made available for review by the public at the Library Administration Office and on 
the Library website.  

 
IV. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  

1. The Board shall conduct public meetings pursuant to a schedule and at a location set 
by the Board by December of the preceding calendar year.  The schedule and 
locations shall be posted at the Library Administration building, at Rust Library, and 
on the Library website. 

2. The Board may, by resolution, provide for special and additional meetings or public 
hearings; and all regular, special and additional meetings or public hearings shall be 
in accordance with applicable provisions of the Code of Virginia with regard to 
public notice.  

3. Each year, beginning in January, the Board shall conduct a review of all library 
policies. Proposed amendments will be discussed in work sessions with action being 
taken at a subsequent monthly meeting and implementation effective on July I of the 
following fiscal year. 

4. All Board meetings shall be conducted according to Robert’s Rules of Order.  The 
Vice Chair shall serve as the parliamentarian.  
   

V. RECORDKEEPING  
1. The official record of Board meetings and public hearings shall be the approved 

minutes of the meeting kept by the Administrative Secretary. Minutes shall be a 
summation of the public hearings and public meetings.  

 
VI. AMENDMENTS TO RULES OF ORDER  

These Rules of Order may be suspended, amended or repealed by a majority of the 
Board.  

 
 

[3]                                                                                         RULES OF ORDER, Revised: 6/20/2012 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
RULES OF ORDER 

 
 
VII. RULES OF ORDER FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS  

It is the purpose and objective of the Library Board of Trustees to give each citizen an 
opportunity to express his/her views during the public comment section of the regular  
meeting and on the issue(s) at hand at a public hearing and to give all speakers equal 
treatment and courtesy. While it is often necessary to have a presentation by the staff, it is 
the desire of the Board to hear from the public and, therefore, staff presentations will be 
as brief as possible and the Board will refrain from comment and questions until after the 
public has been heard. In order to accomplish this objective, it is necessary that certain 
rules of order prevail at all hearings of the Library Board of Trustees, as follows:  
1. Staff presentation will be in accord with Board policy. Brief, concise summaries for 

the public's information and understanding are permitted. When written information 
has been provided prior to the hearing, only summary and/or new information 
should be presented.  

2. Each speaker will have up to five minutes available whether speaking as an 
individual or a representative of any group or organization. Unless instructed by a 
majority of those present and voting of the Board to do otherwise, the Chair shall 
enforce the five minute rule.  

3. Order of speakers will be determined on first register, first speak basis, or as 
recognized by the chair.  

4. Registration will be taken by the Administrative Secretary and will be submitted on 
the registration form provided, which will include the name, address and election 
district of the speaker.  

5. Speakers will be limited to a presentation of their points of view except that 
questions of clarification may be entertained by the Chair.  

6. Debate is prohibited.  
7. All comments will be directed to the Board as a body.  
8. Decorum will be maintained. This includes a common courtesy from the audience, 

the staff and Board to the speaker and from the speaker to the audience, the staff and 
the Board. Statements which are demeaning or inappropriate shall be ruled out of 
order.  

9. In the event of a large number of speakers resulting in the continuation of the 
hearing, any persons not heard at the initial public hearing will be the first to speak 
at the continued hearing.  

10. Trustees will be limited to asking questions dealing with clarification of statements 
made by speakers or staff and to correct any obvious areas of misinformation. 
However, such questions, responsive answers or the correction of misinformation 
shall be made after the public has been heard or by Board action. Each Trustee will 
be permitted five minutes total for questions and answers. Trustees requiring 
additional information or answers should seek them on his or her own time and not 
take the time of other Trustees.  

 
 
 
 

[4]                                                                                         RULES OF ORDER, Revised: 6/20/2012 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
RULES OF ORDER 

 
 

11. It shall be Board policy not to vote on matters appearing on a formal public hearing 
at the time of the public hearing, the item being placed on a future agenda for action. 
However, a motion to suspend the Rules shall be in order to bring the matter to a 
vote at a public hearing. It shall be the policy of the Board to leave the record open 
to receive written comments following a public hearing up until the time that a vote 
is taken.  

12. Speakers are requested to leave written statements and/or comments with the 
Administrative Secretary, when appropriate.  

13. Individuals purporting to speak for an organized group shall file with the 
Administrative Secretary a copy of the Resolution of such Board authorizing their 
presentation.  

 
 

[5]                                                                                         RULES OF ORDER, Revised: 6/20/2012 



mydocuments/lgip/
Copy of lgip 04 2014.xls

LGIP Daily Dividend Rate
Price start date: 4/01/2014
Price end date: 4/30/2014 DAYS

Daily Dividend  
Fund Name Date Rate
683-COMMONWEALTH OF 
VIRGINIA - LGIP 4/1/2014 0.000002707 0.10% 1

4/2/2014 0.000002837 0.10% 1
4/3/2014 0.000002923 0.11% 1
4/4/2014 0.000002885 0.11% 1
4/5/2014 0.000002885 0.11% 1
4/6/2014 0.000002885 0.11% 1
4/7/2014 0.000002828 0.10% 1
4/8/2014 0.000002834 0.10% 1
4/9/2014 0.000002825 0.10% 1
4/10/2014 0.000002762 0.10% 1
4/11/2014 0.000002778 0.10% 1
4/12/2014 0.000002778 0.10% 1
4/13/2014 0.000002778 0.10% 1
4/14/2014 0.000002778 0.10% 1
4/15/2014 0.000002882 0.11% 1
4/16/2014 0.00000283 0.10% 1
4/17/2014 0.000002883 0.11% 1
4/18/2014 0.000002883 0.11% 1
4/19/2014 0.000002883 0.11% 1
4/20/2014 0.000002883 0.11% 1
4/21/2014 0.000002811 0.10% 1
4/22/2014 0.000002751 0.10% 1
4/23/2014 0.000002723 0.10% 1
4/24/2014 0.000002703 0.10% 1
4/25/2014 0.000002645 0.10% 1
4/26/2014 0.000002645 0.10% 1
4/27/2014 0.000002645 0.10% 1
4/28/2014 0.000002627 0.10% 1
4/29/2014 0.000002678 0.10% 1
4/30/2014 0.000002606 0.10% 1
 

rounded
=(a/b)*c Average Rate 0.1017% 0.10%

0.000083561
days in  month 30
days in year 365



Copy of all library funds fy14.xlsx

Beginning Revenue Ending Balance Interest Earned Interest Received Ending Balance Average
Month Balance (Donations) Expenses Oracle-Interest*  @ LGIP Rate**  CD's Oracle+Interest LGIP Rate

July 4,075,338.28$  4,075,338.28$     13.77$                  4,075,352.05$       0.1051%
 

August 4,075,352.05$  4,075,352.05$     14.71$                  4,075,366.76$       0.1122%

September 4,075,366.76$  (164.75)$        4,075,531.51$     14.07$                  4,075,545.58$       0.1072%

October 4,075,545.58$  (170.00)$        4,075,715.58$     15.15$                  4,075,730.73$       0.1153%

November 4,075,730.73$  (100.00)$        4,075,830.73$     13.44$                  4,075,844.17$       0.1022%

December 4,075,844.17$  3,470.26$      4,072,373.91$     12.07$                  4,072,385.98$       0.0939%
 

January 4,072,385.98$  10,778.68$    4,061,607.30$     11.61$                  4,061,618.91$       0.0971%

February^ 4,061,618.91$  13,204.70$    4,048,414.21$     36.96$                  15,612.34$             4,064,063.51$       0.1026%

March 4,064,063.51$  7,103.31$      4,056,960.20$     4.02$                    4,056,964.22$       0.1067%

April 4,056,964.22$  5,038.48$      4,051,925.74$     3.67$                    4,051,929.41$       0.1017%

May

June

Total FY 4,075,338.28$  -$               39,160.68$    139.47$                15,612.34$             4,051,929.41$       
 

*Ending Balances include CD's and Money Market balances - see holding tab
  

**Interest Earnings on funds invested at LGIP - Based On Average LGIP Rate For the Month

^February CD interest earned at maturity of John Marshall Bank CD

Symington Trust 
Fund 1223

FY14



Copy of all library funds fy14.xlsx

James Horton Prog for the Arts Trust Fund

 
Beginning Revenue Ending Balance Interest Ending Balance Average

Month Balance (Donations) Expenses Oracle-Interest* Earned* Oracle+Interest LGIP Rate
July 17,742.43$    17,742.43$         1.55$           17,743.98$         0.1051%

August 17,743.98$    17,743.98$         1.66$           17,745.64$         0.1122%  

September 17,745.64$    1,000.00$    18,745.64$         1.67$           18,747.31$         0.1072%

October 18,747.31$    18,747.31$         1.80$           18,749.11$         0.1153%

November 18,749.11$    18,749.11$         1.60$           18,750.71$         0.1022%

December 18,750.71$    900.00$         17,850.71$         1.40$           17,852.11$         0.0939%

January 18,752.18$    18,752.18$         1.52$           18,753.70$         0.0971%

February 18,753.70$    18,753.70$         1.60$           18,755.30$         0.1026%

March 18,753.70$    18,753.70$         1.67$           18,755.37$         0.1067%

April 18,753.70$    18,753.70$         1.59$           18,755.29$         0.1017%

May

June

Total FY 17,742.43$    1,000.00$    900.00$         -$                    16.06$         17,858.49$         

  *Interest Earnings Based On Average LGIP Rate For the Month

 

Fund 1222
FY14



Copy of all library funds fy14.xlsx

  
Beginning Prior Mo Revenue Ending Balance Interest Ending Balance Average

Month Balance Adjustment (Donations) Expenses Oracle-Interest* Earned* Oracle+Interest LGIP Rate
July 263,049.10$     263,049.10$       23.04$        263,072.14$       0.1051%

 
August 263,072.14$     263,072.14$       24.60$        263,096.74$       0.1122%

September 263,096.74$     263,096.74$       23.50$        263,120.24$       0.1072%

October 263,120.24$     263,120.24$       25.28$        263,145.52$       0.1153%  

November 263,145.52$     263,145.52$       22.41$        263,167.93$       0.1022%

December 263,167.93$     354.91$        262,813.02$       20.57$        262,833.59$       0.0939%  

January 262,833.59$     2,018.21$      260,815.38$       21.10$        260,836.48$       0.0971%

February 260,836.48$     349.70$        260,486.78$       22.27$        260,509.05$       0.1026%

March 260,836.48$     519.89$        260,316.59$       23.15$        260,339.74$       0.1067%

April 260,836.48$     160.62$        260,675.86$       22.09$        260,697.95$       0.1017%

May

June

Total FY 263,049.10$     -$            -$            3,403.33$      -$                    228.01$      259,873.78$       
 

  *Interest Earnings Based On Average LGIP Rate For the Month
  

Irwin Uran Trust Fund
Fund 1220

FY14



Irwin Uran Trust
           Fund 260,676$       LGIP* 0.10%

Symington Trust Fund 118,246$       LGIP* 0.10%

CD** Trade Date Maturity Yield
$790,612 Access National 02/18/14 02/17/19 1.50%
$818,071 Cardinal Bank 03/22/13 03/22/18 1.35%
$775,000 Washington First 03/19/12 03/19/15 1.05%
$775,000 Washington First 03/30/12 03/30/16 1.35%
$775,000 Virginia Commerce 03/30/12 03/29/17 1.74%

Symington Total 4,051,929$    

18,755$         LGIP* 0.10%

*LGIP balances available for expenses
**CD balances subject to penalty for early withdrawal

James Horton 
Trust Fund

Library Trust Funds Holdings
As of April 30,2014



Library Funds
Fund LIBR - Library Funds

Investments by Fund
April 30, 2014

Loudoun County

Maturity Days To
Date Maturity

Purchase

CUSIP Investment # lssuer Date Remaining Cost Par Value
Current

Market Value Rate
YTM YTM
360 365

Certificates of Deposit

ACC021 819

c80321 1 8

vc8032917

wAsH031915

WASHO33016

Access National Bank

Cardinal Bank

Virginia Commerce Bank

Washingtonfirst

Washingtontirst

0211812014

03t22t2013

03t30t2012

03t19t2012

03t30t2012

Subtotal and Average

1.500 1.479

1.342 1.323

1.740 1.716

1.050 1.035

1.350 1.331

L500 02117t2019 1,753

1.342 03t222018 1,421

1.740 03t29t2017 1 ,063

1.050 03/19/2015 322

1.350 03/30/2016 699

1 0676

1 0630

1 0541

1 0539

1 0540

790,612.34

818,070.97

775,000.00

775,000.00

775,000.00

790,612.34

818,070.97

775,000.00

775,000.00

775,000.00

790,612.U

818,070.97

775,000.00

775,000.00

775,000.00

3,933,683.31 3,933,683.31 3,933,683.31 1.377 1 .395 1,058

Data Updated: -REPORT-: 0510712014 13:03
Run Date: OSIOT12O14 - 13:03

Total Investments and Average 3,933,683.3'l 3,933,683.31 3,933,683.3r '1.377 1.396 1,058

Portfolio GEN

NL! AP
Fr (PRF_Fr) 7.1.1

Report Ver. 7.2.'13



LCPL STATISTICAL REPORT (Current Month)

April-2014

FY2014 28,855     27,999   23,193    2,812        3,524           576        14,675      29,782        7,695       139,111             

FY2013 31,609     28,142   44,869    2,791        3,031           507        14,314      32,536        7,951       165,750             

FY2014 263          204        245         20             23                9            68              184             132          1,148                 

FY2013 353          245        1,043      16             11                18          90              249             98            2,123                 

CIRCULATION

FY2014 99,188     53,305   72,156    6,132        2,291           1,185    23,864      51,764        10,015     1,290    321,190             

FY2013 96,281     57,644   71,524    6,492        2,288           1,086    26,062      52,593        9,942       1,158    325,070             

FY2014 32,100     23,391   18,870    2,679        1,493           454        13,281      25,958        4,876       580        123,682             

FY2013 34,610     26,420   24,180    3,183        1,729           398        15,538      28,426        5,139       942        140,565             

FY2014 131,288   76,696   91,026    8,811        3,784           1,639    37,145      77,722        14,891     1,870    469,122             

FY2013 130,891   84,064   95,704    9,675        4,017           1,484    41,600      81,019        15,081     2,100    483,601             

LIBRARY PROGRAMS

FY2014 127          118        107         35             15                1            45              141             48            1            638                    

FY2013 103          111        115         32             14                -        45              139             30            2            591                    

FY2014 4,430       3,097     3,452      362           326              7            845            2,795          786          800        16,900               

FY2013 3,940       3,028     5,755      312           170              -        654            2,863          620          510        17,852               

COMMUNITY USE OF MEETING 

ROOMS

FY2014 90             177        35           6               17                55              109             10            499                    

FY2013 92             175        43           10             -               83              107             14            524                    

FY2014 188          1,964     512         43             92                400            1,454          192          4,845                 

FY2013 2,097       1,613     450         70             -               547            1,611          242          6,630                 

PUBLIC COMPUTER USE

FY2014 3,874       5,752     4,856      518           786              1,913         10,115        2,472       30,286               

FY2013 3,343       4,612     3,371      498           657              1,949         6,635          2,458       23,523               

FY2014 3,090       3,257     3,277      219           427              955            3,066          672          14,963               

FY2013 2,807       2,991     2,906      228           342              784            2,801          651          13,510               

VOLUNTEERS

FY2014 593          258        175         7               12                15          150            361             30            1,601                 

FY2013 383          333        231         18             243              19          75              495             56            1,853                 

FY2014 84,650     FY2014 $25,515

FY2013 73,378     FY2013 $21,013

FY2014 24,250     FY2014 $370

FY2013 17,966     FY2013 $170

FY2014 113,657   FY2014 $3,660

FY2013 126,777   FY2013 $3,145

FY2014 377,992   FY2014 $408

FY2013 436,960   FY2013 $324

FY2014 44,219     FY2014 $0

FY2013 50,508     FY2013 $197

FY2014 163,966   FY2014 $3,667

FY2013 157,325   FY2013 $4,386

FY2014 7,271       FY2014 $33,620

FY2013 7,442       FY2013 $29,235

FY2014 377          

FY2013 288          

FY2014 543          

FY2013 421          

Several days of inclement weather for the month of January

SYSTEM TOTAL

29%

11%

-14%

STERLING

1%

3%

-46%

MIDDLEBURG OUTREACH

    Downloadables Community Room Rental

CASCADES LOVETTSVILLE

-24%

Gum Spring Library opened 2/23/2013

GUM SPRING

  Wi-Fi Sessions

Overdue Fines
15%

Middleburg Library closed for renovation 7/21/2013-8/11/2013.

-27%

-1%

-12%

-3%

8%

-5%

-11%

-38%

11%

-5%

    Interlibrary Loans
29%

-12%

0%

23%

-4%

-61%

Printing

Interlibrary Loans

-10%

     Library Catalog Use
-13%

10%

    Visits to Webpage

ASHBURN

Monetary Donations

Lost or Damaged Materials

Total Revenues

-23%55%
 Number of Volunteer Hours

25%

9%

    Suggest A Title
31%

15%

4%

    Phone Renewals
-2%

   Program Attendance

   Bookings

  Attendance

  Internet Sessions

12%

-2%

-91%

16%

   Online Renewals

    Online Hold Requests

16%

26%

-100%

-16%

-95%

-40%

35%

    Electronic Resources
21%

  Print Material

-2%

22%

LOVETTSVILLE

3%

MIDDLEBURG

-9%

-25%

1% 16%

GUM SPRING

-48%

28400%

1%

-22%

-5%

-7%

-6%

-16%

-

-

44%

13%

ADMIN SYSTEM TOTAL

   Visits

OUTREACH PURCELLVILLE

14% -8%3% -16%

-46%-50% -26%
   New Registrations

ASHBURN CASCADES STERLING

-3%

35%25%-17% 109%

RUST

-1%

-29%

-21%

-34%

-27%

-27%

60%

27%

2%

-10%

57%

SYSTEMWIDE ONLINE SERVICES REVENUE AND FINES

PURCELLVILLE RUST

-21% 100%

117%

  Audiovisual

22%

   Programs

  TOTAL CIRCULATION

-7%

2%

1%

16%

-40%

-9%

9%

-8%

-15%

-11% -4%

20%

25%

-9%

6% 7%

92%

-39%

4% 52%

9%

0%-8%

-11%

-

-14%

-6%

1%

ADMIN

-5%

-1%

29%

-19%

14%

9%

14%

10%

-2%

-9%

0%

-

1%

-2%

-50%

-24%

(1 OF 5) 5/7/2014 1:55 PM



LCPL STATISTICAL REPORT (Year-To-Date)

April-2014

FY2014 298,379     291,017        243,569   32,222    30,233          5,133     144,458  308,451   77,121        1,430,583        

FY2013 305,893     286,518        93,298     32,980    33,516          4,628     143,957  315,108   81,592        1,297,490        

FY2014 4,022         2,674            4,551       192         200               145        857         2,512       1,159          16,312             

FY2013 5,437         3,075            6,517       226         351               159        1,229      3,026       1,127          21,147             

CIRCULATION

FY2014 1,041,788  579,441        765,721   65,583    22,144          11,820   259,284  551,447   101,577      15,706     3,414,511        

FY2013 1,089,522  589,552        172,607   64,737    30,484          11,520   272,381  547,796   105,165      11,702     2,895,466        

FY2014 334,490     251,183        216,036   29,044    16,275          4,549     138,991  279,249   55,924        5,244       1,330,985        

FY2013 367,017     282,826        59,330     31,394    20,372          4,220     144,611  279,623   57,062        5,353       1,251,808        

FY2014 1,376,278  830,624        981,757   94,627    38,419          16,369   398,275  830,696   157,501      20,950     4,988,000        

FY2013 1,456,539  872,378        231,937   96,131    50,856          15,740   416,992  827,419   162,227      17,055     4,287,611        

LIBRARY PROGRAMS

FY2014 1,091         963               1,010       372         121               10          374         1,199       348             6              5,494               

FY2013 907            930               222          292         105               10          427         1,087       300             12            4,292               

FY2014 44,171       30,923          39,944     4,611      1,830            201        7,514      25,576     5,723          2,170       162,663           

FY2013 41,719       30,253          12,828     4,762      1,923            170        7,377      24,166     6,035          2,754       131,987           

COMMUNITY USE OF MEETING ROOMS

FY2014 707            1,791            374          60           75                 746         1,054       122             4,929               

FY2013 724            2,219            64            66           -               608         975          217             4,873               

FY2014 13,007       23,452          6,097       619         991               5,004      16,284     2,294          67,748             

FY2013 15,019       24,678          677          448         -               5,179      16,138     3,593          65,732             

PUBLIC COMPUTER USE

FY2014 31,122       56,577          44,251     5,232      6,478            19,242    85,967     25,134        274,003           

FY2013 33,204       41,869          5,290       4,875      6,648            20,192    70,366     18,559        201,003           

FY2014 27,282       30,922          30,085     2,305      3,395            8,068      30,796     6,526          139,379           

FY2013 25,292       26,100          6,897       1,975      3,344            7,167      23,853     5,520          100,148           

VOLUNTEERS

FY2014 5,399         4,271            3,160       548         568               161        719         4,937       1,424          21,187             

FY2013 4,790         2,996            567          375         1,039            180        933         3,744       1,414          16,038             

FY2014 846,502     FY2014 $219,177

FY2013 763,017     FY2013 $167,695 343,590

FY2014 242,504     FY2014 $2,216

FY2013 140,337     FY2013 $1,930 832

FY2014 1,239,681  FY2014 $30,930 338,897

FY2013 1,163,240  FY2013 $25,372 328,533

FY2014 4,400,548  FY2014 $3,036

FY2013 4,440,506  FY2013 $2,451 193,333

FY2014 516,933     FY2014 $288

FY2013 494,972     FY2013 $1,107 22

FY2014 1,581,245  FY2014 $35,567

FY2013 1,352,938  FY2013 $33,618

FY2014 69,031       FY2014 $291,214

FY2013 65,085       FY2013 $232,173

FY2014 4,023         

FY2013 2,028         

FY2014 5,430         

FY2013 4,590         

   Online Renewals

  Internet Sessions

   Online Renewals
17%

Lost or Damaged Materials
6%

    Visits to Webpage
7%

Printing
22%

     Library Catalog Use
-1%

Interlibrary Loans
24%

35% 737% 7%

CASCADES GUM SPRING LOVETTSVILLE

   Number of Volunteer Hours
13% 43% 457%

Several days of inclement weather for the month of January

SYSTEMWIDE ONLINE SERVICES REVENUE AND FINES

Middleburg Library closed for renovation 7/21/2013-8/11/2013.

3%

Registered 

Borrower Count

-100%

Circulation Per 

Capita

-100%

    Interlibrary Loans
18%

    Phone Renewals
6%

Total Revenues
25%

    Suggest A Title
98%

STERLING ADMIN SYSTEM TOTALASHBURN MIDDLEBURG

YEAR END DATA

    Online Hold Requests
4%

Monetary Donations
-74%

    Electronic Resources
11%

Overdue Fines
31%

    Downloadables
73%

Community Room Rental
15%

Reference 

Questions

-100%

Summer Reading 

Participants

-

County 

Population

Gum Spring Library opened 2/23/2013

  Wi-Fi Sessions
8% 18% 336% 17% 2% 13% 29%

OUTREACH PURCELLVILLE RUST

32% 1% 32%46% -45% -11% -23%

-6%

8% -44% 1%

35%

18%

36%

39%

-3% -5% 22%

1% -36% 3%

   Bookings
-2% -19% 484% -9% 23%

  Attendance
-13% -5% 801% 38% -3%

-5% 18% 2%

10% 16% -50% 28%

   Program Attendance
6% 2% 211% -3% 23%6% -5% -21%

   Programs
20% 4% 355% 27% 15% 0% -12%

0% -3% 23% 16%
  TOTAL CIRCULATION

-6% -5% 323% -2% -24% 4% -4%

  Audiovisual
-9% -11% 264% -7% 6%0% -2% -2%

  Print Material
-4% -2% 344% 1% -27% 3% -5% 1%

-20% 8% -4%

-3%

   New Registrations
-26% -13% 28400% -15% -43% -9% -30%

-10% 11% 0% -2% -5%

-17% 3% -23%

34% 18%

PURCELLVILLE RUST STERLING ADMIN SYSTEM TOTAL

   Visits
-2% 2% 161% -2%

ASHBURN CASCADES GUM SPRING LOVETTSVILLE MIDDLEBURG OUTREACH

10%

(2 OF 5) 5/7/2014 1:55 PM



LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 149,565 187,613 25%

August 136,822 169,037 24%

September 122,898 144,782 18%

October 119,304 149,430 25%

November 106,870 126,658 19%

December 95,275 110,182 16%

January 122,311 131,939 8%

February 122,356 128,286 5%

March 156,339 143,545 -8%

April 165,750 139,111 -16%

May

June

Total 1,297,490 1,430,583 10%

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 1,916 2,524 32%

August 1,537 2,070 35%

September 2,840 2,773 -2%

October 1,325 1,732 31%

November 1,191 1,297 9%

December 896 876 -2%

January 1,322 1,349 2%

February 3,904 1,242 -68%

March 4,093 1,301 -68%

April 2,123 1,148 -46%

May

June

Total 21,147 16,312 -23%

TOTAL VISITS

NEW REGISTRATIONS

Gum Spring Library opened 2/28/2013

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

VISITS 

FY2013

FY2014

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

NEW REGISTRATIONS 

FY2013

FY2014



LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

426

20

4934

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 493,469 607,804 23%

August 436,516 558,072 28%

September 392,330 485,117 24%

October 392,012 500,140 28%

November 394,502 450,122 14%

December 353,264 416,272 18%

January 416,500 510,481 23%

February 410,592 463,040 13%

March 514,825 527,830 3%

April 483,601 469,122 -3%

May

June

Total 4,287,611 4,988,000 16%

Note:  Circulation includes electrontic downloables

TOTAL CIRCULATION

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

CIRCULATION 

FY2013

FY2014

Series3



LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 406 585 44%

August 323 435 35%

September 426 584 37%

October 406 669 65%

November 382 530 39%

December 346 436 26%

January 424 525 24%

February 462 508 10%

March 526 584 11%

April 591 638 8%

May

June

Total 4,292 5,494 28%

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 15,737 22,328 42%

August 11,216 17,386 55%

September 12,608 19,317 53%

October 12,351 21,326 73%

November 11,202 13,979 25%

December 7,882 9,567 21%

January 11,072 11,954 8%

February 15,046 13,749 -9%

March 17,021 16,157 -5%

April 17,852 16,900 -5%

May

June

Total 131,987 162,663 23%

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE

PROGRAMS

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

PROGRAMS 

FY2013

FY2014

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE 

FY2013

FY2014


	AGENDA
	04-16-14 Draft BOT Meeting Minutes
	04-26-14 Draft BOT Retreat Meeting Minutes
	Directors Report
	II01 Brain Teaser
	II02 Library Policies
	II03 Formation of Committees
	AI01 Thomas Balch Contract
	Draft FY15 Thomas Balch Contract
	SERVICES PROVIDED TO TOWN OF LEESBURG
	TERMS OF AGREEMENT
	CATALOGING AND PROCESSING
	SERVICES PROVIDED TO TOWN OF LEESBURG
	AUTOMATION SUPPORT

	AI02 Extension of Strategic Plan
	Strategic Plan
	AI03 Library Facility Standards
	Fiscal Impact Committee
	LCPL facility standards 2014 (3)
	Page 2
	2012-220_Loudoun_County_Public_Libraries
	Page 4
	Untiltied 1 
	2013 Fiscal Impact Committee
	Members
	Staff Support

	Untitled
	Untitled 2


	AI04 Revison to the Rules of Order
	Rules of Order - Final
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	I. Duties of the Chair, Vice Chair  2
	II. Order of Business at Business Meetings  2
	III. General Rules Governing Placing Items on the Board Agenda 3
	IV. Meetings of the Board  3
	V Recordkeeping  3
	VI. Amendments to Rules  3
	VII. Rules of Order for Public Comments and Public Hearings 4, 5

	Copy of lgip 04 2014
	LGIP

	Copy of all library funds fy14
	Symington
	Horton Arts
	Irwin Uran Trust
	Holding
	Sheet1

	library funds 04 14
	BOT 04 2014 Stats
	ADPD8DB.tmp
	SERVICES PROVIDED TO TOWN OF LEESBURG
	TERMS OF AGREEMENT
	CATALOGING AND PROCESSING
	SERVICES PROVIDED TO TOWN OF LEESBURG
	AUTOMATION SUPPORT




